
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

#plymplanning 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Thursday 9 January 2014 
4 pm 
Council House, Plymouth (Next to the Civic Centre) 
 
Members: 
Councillor Stevens, Chair. 
Councillor Tuohy, Vice-Chair. 
Councillors Darcy, Sam Davey, K Foster, Mrs Foster, Jarvis, Nicholson, John Smith, Stark, 
Jon Taylor and Wheeler. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
This meeting will be broadcast live to the internet and will be capable of subsequent repeated 
viewing.  By entering the Council Chamber and during the course of the meeting, Councillors 
are consenting to being filmed and to the use of those recordings for webcasting. 
 

Although the public seating areas are not filmed, by entering the meeting room and using the 
public seating area, the public are consenting to being filmed and to the use of those recordings 
for webcasting. 
 

The Council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act.  Data collected during this 
webcast will be retained in accordance with authority’s published policy. 
 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Democratic Support 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for  Katey Johns / Helen 
Rickman, Democratic Support 
T 01752 307815/ 398444 
E katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk / 
helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
Published 23 December 2013 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.  
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 6) 
  
 The Committee will be asked to confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 5 December 

2013. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC    
  
 The Chair will receive and respond to questions from members of the public submitted in 

accordance with the Council’s procedures. Questions shall not normally exceed 50 
words in length and the total length of time allowed for public questions shall not exceed 
10 minutes. Any question not answered within the total time allowed shall be the subject 
of a written response. 

  
6. PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION    
  
 The Assistant Director of Planning Services will submit a schedule asking Members to 

consider Applications, Development proposals by Local Authorities and statutory 
consultations under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Planning (Listed 
Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.  Members of the Committee are requested 
to refer to the attached planning application guidance. 

  
 6.1. 66 - 68 PLYMOUTH ROAD, PLYMOUTH  13/02255/FUL (Pages 7 - 12) 
   
  Applicant:  A.D Building Developments Ltd 

Ward:   Plympton St Mary 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 

   



 

 

 6.2. 5 COLLEGE PARK PLACE, PLYMOUTH  13/01755/FUL (Pages 13 - 18) 
   
  Applicant:  Miss Liza Barry 

Ward:   Peverell 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 

   
 6.3. MARINE ACADEMY PLYMOUTH, TREVITHICK ROAD, 

PLYMOUTH  13/02082/FUL 
(Pages 19 - 38) 

   
  Applicant:  Marine Academy Plymouth 

Ward:   St Budeaux 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 

   
 6.4. ST BONIFACE'S COLLEGE SPORTS GROUND, COYPOOL 

ROAD, MARSH MILLS, PLYMOUTH  13/01196/FUL 
(Pages 39 - 50) 

   
  Applicant:  Peninsula Promotions Limited 

Ward:   Plympton Erle 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 

   
7. PLANNING APPLICATION DECISIONS ISSUED   (Pages 51 - 90) 
  
 The Assistant Director of Planning Services acting under powers delegated to him by the 

Council will submit a schedule outlining all decisions issued from 26 November to 22 
December 2013 including – 
 
1)  Committee decisions; 
2)  Delegated decisions, subject to conditions where so indicated; 
3)  Applications withdrawn; 
4)  Applications returned as invalid. 
 
Please note that these Delegated Planning Applications are available for inspection at First 
Stop Reception, Civic Centre. 

  
8. APPEAL DECISIONS   (Pages 91 - 94) 
  
 A schedule of decisions made by the Planning Inspectorate on appeals arising from the 

decision of the City Council will be submitted.  Please note that this schedule is available 
for inspection at First Stop Reception, Civic Centre. 

  
9. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) … of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 

  



 

 

PART II - PRIVATE MEETING 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Committee is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of 
the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



����������	

������
��������������
���������

����������	

������
�


��������������
���������
�

������
 �
�
����������	
��
����	��	���	������	
����������	������	����	������	
�����������	������	
��	��
���	�	�������	���	�������	���
���	���	���������	
�����������	���	����������	��������� �	����	
�����	
���!�	���	������	��"	#�������	
	
$%���&�	���	�������'	����������	���������	
	
$���	��	�����"����'		(����	���"	�)��"	(������&	*������ �	���!	)�+�����	�)�+��� 	
��"	,����	-��!���	�����������	
�%%���	*������ �	
	
���	������&	������"	��	.�//	%�	��"	�������"	��	0�12	%��	
	
�����������	
�
�������
������������
������
�������
�����������
������	����������	���
�
�����
����������������
������������������������������������
�
�����	����������
���������	
���
���������������
�
����������������������	
	

���� ���!"�"
#$���$%�#�
����
���
	
�����	+���	��	"�����������	��	��������	��	�����"����	+���	���	��"�	��	���"����		
	

���� &#�'
�����
	
$&���"	���	�������	��	���	������&	���"	��	3	��
�����	4/51�	
	

���� �("#�)��'�*��
�+'�#�������
	
�����	+���	��	�����	��	�����6�	��&���	���������		
	

���� ,'��
#$���%�$&�&�&+����$%�
(���'+!#����
	
�����	+���	��	7��������	����	�������	��	���	%������		
	

���� �!"��#�*�"��!#�"
#$���%$���$��#���"
#$����
	
���	���������	�����"���"	���	�����+��&	�%%����������	"�
���%����	%��%�����	��	
�����	�����������	��"	���������	�������������	��������"	��"��	���	��+�	��"	�������	
(������&	$���	588/�	��"	���	(������&	�)����"	9���"��&�	��"	������
�����	$���� 	$���	
588/�	$""��"��	��%����	+���	��������"	��	���%���	��	������	�������	00�	08�1�	
08�.	��"	08�2�	
	
	
	
	

Agenda Item 3Page 1



����������	

������
��������������
���������

� -./�� ���*$$��0�!!��$"�1��!2&$'
(���3���4�3%'!���
	 	 ���	(���	�����+� 	

��������	
$%%���������*�"�
��	���"���������	

	 	 	
� -./�� ��.�+!"��%$����$"���!2&$'
(���3��.�53%'!���
	 	 �����	������	-������� 	

��������	
$%%���������*�"�
��	���"���������	

	 	 	
� -./���'+!#����"!&�$'
�#���+��0($'���"���&#!!��

+"6��2�+'#!�#�*���$2"!�0#!!#"&�2"���
�!2&$'
(����3��--�3%'!���

	 	 �:����	
%���� 	
��������	
$%%���������*�"�
��	���"���������	
	

����	���������	����"	��%������������	�&�����	���	�%%�������� �	
	 	 	
� -./4� ��7���8#�
$�#"��!"����!2&$'
(����3��-993%'!���
	 	 ���	���	9��!� 	

��������	
$%%���������*�"�
��	���"���������	
	

����	���������	����"	��%������������	�&�����	���	�%%�������� �	
	

����	���������	����"	��%������������	��	��%%���	��	���	
�%%�������� �	

	
�$	(������&	���������	����	
����	+��	���"	��	2	��������	4/51		

��	���%���	��	����	���� �	
	 	 	
� -./�� �9�+�$$6#�*%#�!���!$����!2&$'
(���3����.3%'!���
	 	 ���	)�����	����� 	

��������	
$%%���������*�"�
��	���"���������	
	
	
�����������	�����6�	%��%����	��	������	���	�%%��������	��	���	
&����"�	��	����	
�����&�	1.�	%�����	.	��"	0�	��
��&	����	�����"�"	
��	����������	���	�������	+��	%��	��	���	
���	��"	"������"	���� �	
	

����	���������	����"	��%������������	�&�����	���	�%%�������� �	
	

�$	(������&	���������	����	
����	+��	���"	��	2	��������	4/51	
��	���%���	��	����	���� �	

	
	
	

	 	 	

Page 2



����������	

������
��������������
���������

� -./-� �47�-�&��"%#�!���$"���!2&$'
(����3��.��3%'!���
	 	 $%%��������	0#
(��"0������	�&��"��	
	 	 	
� -./5���$�$����8"�#"
#$��
$����
#$����-���!"
#�*�
$�

�!"��#�*��$����
����3���5�3%'!/���
	 	 ���	���������	�����"���"	���	��%���	����	���	��������	���	(����	��	

���%���	��	�	%��%���"	
��������	��	
������	5/0	�������&	��	(������&	
�������	/2;//135;�:)�	
�
�$&���"		��	���	%��%�������	��"	���%������	��	�	"��"	��	
��������	
+����	����"�	���	�<�����&	
5/0	����&�����	��	�����+�'	
	

•� ����	 ���	 =5//�///�//	 �����%���	 *���&�����	 ��	 ����"�"	 ��	
������	��	��	��	�%���	��	(�����	-����	>�%��
������	��	���!�	
(��!	��"	-����
����		

	 	 	
���� �!"��#�*�"��!#�"
#$�����#�#$���#��'�����

	
���	���������	�����
�"	�	��%���	����	���	$��������	��������	���	(������&	
��
����	��	
"��������	������	���	���	%����"	5	*������	4/51	��	42	��
�����	4/51�	�����"��&	?			
	

•� ���������	"��������	
•� ����&���"	"���������	���@���	��	���"������	+����	��	��"�����"	
•� $%%���������	+���"��+�	
•� $%%���������	�������"	��	��
���"	

	
	
���	)��"	(������&	*������	��%����"	����	�����	5	��"	4	�������&	��	���	
������"	��+	
���������	��
���%����	��"	����	"��������"A	�������	+���	��������"	����	���	
"�������	��"	�����"	����	��	���	(������&	���������	"��������	
	
�������	����"	���	%������&	�%%���������	�����"�	
	

�	�� "���"!����#�#$�����
	
���	)��"	(������&	*������	�������"	���	���������	����	���	"�������	��	�%%��
�	
�%%���������	���	���������	"�����	��	)����"	9���"��&�	+��	��"�	��	���	��"�
�"���	�����	
��	���	�%%��������A	�	%����"���	��"	���	����	����	
	
�������	����"	���	�%%���	"���������		
	

�
�� �:�&�
�+'�#�������
	
�����	+���	��	�����	��	�<��%�	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



�
����������	

������
�����������������

�
�
���������	���	�����

�


�� !��� �����"�#�
�$$%��"!�&��

�&!��'�(&��� �&!��'�
"'"��)!�

��)!"���#� ��)��!�# ��
!&���!���)!�
#��%"��#�

��)��!�

�����
������	
�
���
�����
����������������������
�

��� !"##�$%�
	&'(' %��
���)*���+$!*��
	+,��+('*��-�
��%&'$���$%�
��%&'$��.+$("%��
�$%�
/"!)�#%� ��
.�) �	,"&)��
.� ��+*#�$�+ 0�
�)''#'$�
�

� � � ��� !"##�$�
	&+$1�

�����
����2��/���
��
����
����������������3�����
�

��� !"##�$%�
	&'(' %��
���)*���+$!*��
	+,��+('*��-�
��%&'$���$%�
��%&'$��.+$("%��
�$%�
/"!)�#%� ��
.�) �	,"&)��
.� ��+*#�$�+ 0�
�)''#'$�
�

� � � ��� !"##�$�
	&+$1�

�����
��2�4��

�������	4�
�
2

����	
��/���4��	�
2�-

��2�4��4/�	�
�����
�4��4�����
������������
�������������
�

��� !"##�$%�
	&'(' %��
���)*���+$!*��
-���%&'$���$%�
��%&'$��.+$("%��
�$%�
/"!)�#%� ��
.�) �	,"&)��
.� ��+*#�$�+ 0�
�)''#'$�
�

� ��� !"##�$�
	&+$1�

� �

�����
��5���64���
4������
�
����������������77�����
�

� + ",��%�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� � � �

Minute AnnexPage 5




�� !��� �����"�#�
�$$%��"!�&��

�&!��'�(&��� �&!��'�
"'"��)!�

��)!"���#� ��)��!�# ��
!&���!���)!�
#��%"��#�

��)��!�

�����
�7�2
��-4/��4
������	
�
����������������������
�
�$�8�%+#�&��$'9�%'�
�
�
�
�
�
�99"!'$%�$'!�,,' 0+&"� �

��� !"##�$%�
�+$!*��-�
��%&'$���$%�
��%&'$���$%�
/"!)�#%� ��
	&+$1�
�
�
�
�
��� !"##�$%�
	&'(' %��
���)*��.+$("%��
.�) �	,"&)��
�)''#'$��
	&+$1��	+,�
�+('*�
�
�

��� !"##�$%�
	&'(' %��
���)*��.+$("%��
.�) �	,"&)��
�)''#'$��	+,�
�+('*��.� �
�+*#�$�
�
�
�
��� !"##�$%�
�+$!*��-�
��%&'$���$%�
��%&'$���$%�
/"!)�#%� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��� !"##�$�
.� ��+*#�$�

� �

�����
��5����

��4
���
����
�����������������������
�

4&',�
:"&)0$+: ��

� � � �

���3�
�
���	
��6�
4��4�/����
	
��4�/�����

���4/�����
���//4/����/	
/��
������3�������
�

� + ",��%� � � � �

�

Page 6Page 6



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�
���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� ��
���	�

����
���
��������
�
�

���������������
���������������

������� ��� �!� ��� "��# $%� &�'�� #�� #(�� "(�%% �)��  �*%+" �)�
"�'�% # ����!���$��( �)�

	 ��������������������� �+%%��,,% *$# ���

!�����""�������� --�#��-.��
/��	�0�1��
����
/��	�0�

#��"���� �%2',#����#��$�2�

$���"���������
���������������

�.���������

%&�'�#��(������� )'&
�&)
�*�

�������������+�� ���� ��'3��������',%�2���

�����
����������� 1�3�**$���2"��

��������"������� ��$�#����" # ��$%%2�
�

����(�����������������
�����������

,,,-�� ����.-+�/-�(�,%$�� �)"�**��" # ���4$,,��5����������	
�

�
�

�
�

LB

16

62

Shelter

MOLESWORTH ROAD

18

SM

27

3

11

MORLEY

DW

27

ROAD

100

5.2m

9

31

88

14

1

7.0m

Shelter

35

2

VIEW
ROAD

VIC
ARAGE

73

D
IN

G
LE

R
O

A
D

10.7m

DW

1

Allotment Gardens

2

Skew Bridge

LB

ROAD

50

1

13

40

18

64

CR

76

21

Posts

SM

1

Ward Bdy

41

Tory Brook
PLYMOUTH ROAD

60

30

16

Posts

Retail Park

OAKFIELD

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2500

Agenda Item 6.1Page 7



                                            ��%$�� �)���'' ##��6���7�8$�+$�2����9�

	.����������������������+�����+.���������������������������.���������������
��������������/�������������-�
�
!����������������
--:-.��%2'�+#&�1�$"�  ��$� %$�)��,��,��#2� %�*$#�"�  ��#&���%2'�#�*;�$��$��!�#&��* #2��
�&��,��,��#2� ��*+����#%2�$���� "��# $%�*$���&�'��
�
���������������������
������� ����!���� "��# $%�&�'��#��#(��"(�%% �)�� �*%+" �)�"�'�% # ����!���$��( �)�
�
���0��������������1��� �
�����
�
����/�����������+�2����� �
.����97���	
:�	���,��' ����$����� "��# $%�&�'��!���#&���%"��%2<�)�$�#�"��
�
.9���-=9��	
:� �%#��$# ���� $�"� �>#��� ���� #�� ��� "��# $%� &�'�� !��� #&�� �%"��%2<�
��$�#�"��
�
�����������������������
�&��*���+%#$# ���,�� �"���"�����#�
�*�'3���$�"�( %%�!�%%�(� ��$""��"+'���,��#�
�
����������������
�&��*���+%#$# ���,�� �"���"�����#�
�*�'3���$�"�( %%�!�%%�(� ��$""��"+'���,��#�
�
���� ����
?�@�&��$,,% *$# ���#+����+,���,�% * ��������?
�� )�@�$�"����9�?�%$�� �)�$,,% *$# ���
*��� "��$# ���@� �!� #&�� �"�,#�"� ����� �#�$#�)2� �!� �%2'�+#&A�� 
�*$%� 
���%�,'��#�
��$'�(��;� ���-:����� $�"� #&�� $ '�� �!� #&�� ��+�* %A�� 
���%�,'��#� �+ "�% ����
�+,,%�'��#$�2� �%$�� �)� 
�*+'��#� ��#� ��� �(� ?����@<� $�"� #&�� �$# ��$%� �%$�� �)�
��% *2� ��$'�(��;�� �&��,� '$�2� ,%$�� �)� *��� "��$# ����  �� #& �� *$��� $��� #&��  ',$*#�
����� )&3�+��$'�� #2�$�"�#&�� ',$*#����#&��*&$�$*#���$�"�$,,�$�$�*���!�#&��$��$��
�
?�@�&���$# ��$%��%$�� �)���% *2���$'�(��;����;��#��$*# ��%2���*�+�$)��$�"�,��'�#��
�+�#$ �$3%�� !��'�� �!� "���%�,'��#�� �#� ��,%$*��� $%%� ,��� �+�� �%$�� �)� ��% *2� )+ "$�*��
 ��+�"� $#� �$# ��$%� ������'��#� 
���%�� �& �� $,,% *$# ��� &$�� 3���� *��� "���"�  �� #&��
*��#�>#� �!� #&�� ��+�* %A�� $"�,#�"� ,%$�� �)� ,�% *2�  �� #&�� !��'� �!� #&�� 
�*$%�

���%�,'��#� ��$'�(��;:����� �#�$#�)2� ���=� $�"�  �� *��� "���"� #�� 3�� *�',% $�#�
( #&��$# ��$%��%$�� �)���% *2���$'�(��;�)+ "$�*���
�
?�@�&�� ,��,��$%� ���;�� #�� *�����#� #&�� �> �# �)� ��� "��# $%� &�'��  �#�� #(�� ��,$�$#��
"(�%% �)����
��)� �(��$���0�'��($��%$�#�+��"�$��$�,� �$#����� "��# $%�*$���&�'��!���
#&�� �%"��%2�� �#� ($�� !��'�"� !��'� #(�� ��' :"�#$*&�"� &�+���� (& *&� &$��� 3����
�>#��"�"�$#�#&����$��#��,��� "��$"" # ��$%�3�"��,$*�����&��*$���&�'��&$��*%���"�$�"�
 #����� "��#��&$���3������%�*$#�"���&��,��' ����$���*+����#%2��$*$�#���
�
?9@�&��"(�%% �)��( %%�3��#(���#���2��( #&�$��$%'��#� "��# *$%�$��$�)�'��#��!����'���
���#&��)��+�"�!%�����$*&�"(�%% �)�( %%�&$�����,$�$#��%�+�)��<�; #*&���!$' %2����'�B�
&$%%�$�"��#$ �*$���$�"�$�(�*���#�! ��#�!%����%���%�#&���� ��$�%$�" �)<�!$' %2�3$#&���'�$�"�
9�3�"���'��?�+'3���--@�$�"���3�"���'��?�+'3���-.@���

Page 8



                                            ��%$�� �)���'' ##��6���7�8$�+$�2����9�

�
?�@�#�#&����$��#&��� #��&$����& *+%$��$**������&���� ��$�&$�"��#$�" �)<�$�)$�$)��$�"�$��
�+#3+ %" �)���&���+#3+ %" �)�( %%�3��"�'�% �&�"�#��,��� "��$��$"" # ��$%�*$��,$�; �)�
$��$�!����+'3���-.��
�
?-@��#(����#&����$��!$*���!�#&��"(�%% �)��$�"�#&��&$�"��#$�" �)�#&���� ��$�%$�)��C
�D�
�&$,�"A� 3+ %" �)� (& *&� &$�� 3���� ���*#�"� $�� $�� �>#��� ��� #�� #&�� �� ) �$%� &�+���� #��
!��'�$��$"" # ��$%�3�"���'�( �)�!���#&����� "��# $%�*$���&�'����& ��3+ %" �)�( %%�3��
"�'�% �&�"��>*�,#�!���$��'$%%���*# ���3�& �"��+'3���--�(&���� #�E� ���#&���� ) �$%�
&�+���� �& �� ( %%� 3�� ��#$ ��"� !��� $�� $"" # ��$%� 3�"���'� $3���� $�� �>#��"�"�
; #*&���!$' %2����'��
�
?=@�&�� ,��,��$%� *��# �+��� #�� +��� �> �# �)� "����� $�"� ( �"�(�� &�(����� ��'��
( �"�(�� ( %%� 3�� ��,%$*�"� 32� "������ �&�� �> �# �)� ,$�; �)� $��$�)�'��#�� $�"� )$�"���
�,$*�� ( %%� ��'$ ��� ��� #&�� ��$�� �,$*�� (& *&�  �� *��$#�"� #&���� ( %%� 3�� ,� �$#�� %$(��"�
)$�"����( #&�,��� � ���!���3 ����#��$)���
�
!���"��"�����������"������
?.@�&�� ,��,��#2� *$�� &$,, %2� $**�''�"$#�� #&��,��,���"� %$2�+#�� �&�� 
���%�,'��#�
�+ "�% ���� �+,,%�'��#$�2� �%$�� �)� 
�*+'��#� �#$#��� #&$#� ( �"�(�� �&�+%"� 3�� %$�)��
���+)&�#��,��� "��$"�F+$#��"$2% )&#�#��&$3 #$3%�����'��$�"�#&��,��,��$%�*�',% ���
( #&�#& �����*��#&����$���>#��� ���&$��3������'���"� #� ��*��� "���"�#&$#�#&����$��
$'�� #2��,$*��( %%�3��$"�F+$#��$�"�$**�''�"$#��#&�����"���!�#&���**+, ������
�
?7@�#�  ����#�*��� "���"�#&$#�#&����( %%�3��$��  ',$*#�+,���,� �$*2�$��#&��'$E�� #2��!�
( �"�(��$�"�"�����( %%���'$ ��$���> �# �)���
�
?��@G #& �� #&��� #�� #&����( %%�3��,$�; �)��,$*��� !����$*&�"(�%% �)���+'3���--�( %%�
&$�����,$�; �)��,$*���$�"��+'3���-.�( %%�&$���$�)$�$)��$�"�#(��,$�; �)��,$*�����& ��
 ��$3����#&�����'$%�*$��,$�; �)��#$�"$�"�� !��� #(�� !$' %2�"(�%% �)��  �� #& �� %�*$# ����
�&����  �� $� �#�,,�"� $**���� !��'� #&�� ,$�; �)� �,$*���  �#�� #&�� ��$�� ��#�$�*��� #�� #&��
"(�%% �)�� (& *&�  �� ��#� �+ #$3%�� !��� (&��%*&$ �� " �$3%�"� $**����� 0�(����<� #&��
)�$" ��#�� �!� #&�� � #�� ,�����#� $� %���%� ��� �$',�"� $**���� $�"�  #�  �� $�� ��#$3% �&�"�
$��$�)�'��#� (& *&� &$�� 3���� +��"� 32� �%"��%2� ��� "��#�� (& %�#�  #� ($��  �� +��� $�� $�
��� "��# $%�*$���&�'���
�
��$��,��#�*�''��#��( %%�!�%%�(� ��$""��"+'�
�
?��@�%#&�+)&�#&��,��,��$%���,�����#��$�%���� ��$���',%�2'��#�+��<�) ���� #��%�*$# ���
�+#� "��#&��* #2<�" �#� *#����%�*$%�*��#��<�$�"�( #& ��$�,��"�' �$�#%2���� "��# $%�$��$<�
#&���� ������3E�*# �����&��*&$�)���!�+���#��#(����� "��# $%�,��,��# ��� ��*��� "���"�
+�% ;�%2� #�� ���+%#�  �� $�2�  �*��$��"� �� ��� " �#+�3$�*�� *�',$��"� #�� #&�� �> �# �)� +��<�
��*��(��;��$���*�',%�#���
�
?��@�&��"(�%% �)��( %%������#�3$*;�#��  #���� ) �$%�+���$�"�' ' *� #&��������%2'�+#&�
1�$"���&��,��,��$%� ��*��� "���"�#��3�� ��;��, �)�$�"� ����#�*��� "���"�#��"�#�$*#�
!��'�#&��� �+$%�$,,�$�$�*���!�#&���+���+�" �)�$��$���
�
�
�

Page 9



                                            ��%$�� �)���'' ##��6���7�8$�+$�2����9�

2�������+.���
�
0+'$��1 )&#���*#�:��&��"���%�,'��#�&$��3����$������"�$)$ ��#�#&��,��� � �����!�#&��
0+'$��1 )&#���*#<�$�"� ��,$�# *+%$����# *%�����!�#&��� ��#����#�*�%�$�"���# *%��.��!�
#&�� �*#�  #��%!�� �& �� �*#� ) ���� !+�#&��� �!!�*#� #�� #&�� � )&#��  �*%+"�"�  �� #&�� �+��,�$��
������# ��� ��� 0+'$�� 1 )&#��� ��� $�� � �)� $#� #& �� ��*�''��"$# ��<� "+�� ��)$�"� &$��
3����) ����#��#&��$,,% *$�#A����$���$3%��"���%�,'��#�� )&#��$�"��>,�*#$# ����(& *&�
&$��� 3���� 3$%$�*�"� $�"� (� )&�"� $)$ ��#� #&�� ( "��� *�''+� #2�  �#����#�<� $��
�>,�����"� #&��+)&� #& �"� ,$�#2�  �#����#�� �� #&�� 
���%�,'��#� �%$�� $�"� ���#�$%�
������'��#��+ "$�*���
�
������3������������"���������
�&�� 
�*$%� �%$�� �)� �+#&�� #2� &$�� $������"� #&$#� #& �� "���%�,'��#<� $%#&�+)&� ��#�
�>�',#�!��'�% $3 % #2�+�"���#&����''+� #2���!�$�#�+*#+���
��2�1�)+%$# ���������?$��
$'��"�"@<� ( %%� ��#� $##�$*#� $� %��2� ,$2'��#<� "+�� #��  #�� � H�� ��� �$#+��<� +�"��� �+��
*+����#�*&$�) �)��*&�"+%����
�
�1�����������"���/���������
�����
�
������������
1�*�''��"�"�!���$,,���$%�
��������������������������
��������"������
������,�*#��!�#&��$,,% *$# ���"$#�"�)%&��&)
�'�$�"�#&���+3' ##�"�"�$( �)��
�$( �)�
�+'3��6���������<�
�$( �)��+'3��6���������<�
�$( �)��+'3��6���������<�

�$( �)��+'3��6���������<�
�$( �)��+'3��6��������9<�
�$( �)��+'3��6�
��������<�
�$( �)��+'3��6��������-<�
�$( �)��+'3��6���������< #� ��
��*�''��"�"�#�6�����������"�������� �
�
���"��������
�

���
�������������������G��0�����/��1��
?�@��&��"���%�,'��#�&���32�,��' ##�"��&$%%�3��3�)+��3�!����#&���>, �$# ����!�#&����
2�$���3�) �� �)�!��'�#&��"$#���!�#& ��,��' �� ����
�
1�$���6�
���*�',%2�( #&���*# �������!�#&���%$�� �)��I���',+%���2��+�*&$�����*#����9��
�
���1���
��
����
?�@��&��"���%�,'��#�&���32�,��' ##�"��&$%%�3��*$�� �"��+#� ��$**��"$�*��( #&�#&��
!�%%�( �)�$,,����"�,%$��6�
�$( �)��+'3��6���������<�
�$( �)��+'3��6���������<�

�$( �)��+'3��6���������<�
�$( �)��+'3��6���������<�
�$( �)��+'3��6�
�������9<�
�$( �)��+'3��6���������<�
�$( �)��+'3��6��������-<�
�$( �)�
�+'3��6����������
�
1�$���6�
����#&��$�� "$�*���!�"�+3#�$�"� ��#&�� �#����#���!�)��"�,%$�� �)<� ��$**��"$�*��( #&�
,�% *2����9��!�#&���%2'�+#&�
�*$%�
���%�,'��#���$'�(��;�������#�$#�)2�?���-:
����@����=<�$�"�,$�$)�$,&��-�:--��!�#&���$# ��$%��%$�� �)���% *2���$'�(��;�������

Page 10



                                            ��%$�� �)���'' ##��6���7�8$�+$�2����9�

�
����1������6�?J����
�
����
��/@�
���
�������
�����������1������
����	���/����1���1	��	1��
��/�����1��	�����
?�@�&��
�*$%��%$�� �)��+#&�� #2�&$��$������"�#&$#�#& ��"���%�,'��#<�$%#&�+)&���#�
�>�',#�!��'�% $3 % #2�+�"���#&����''+� #2���!�$�#�+*#+���
��2�1�)+%$# ���������?$��
$'��"�"@<�( %%���#�$##�$*#�$�%��2�,$2'��#<�"+��#�� #��� H������$#+��<�+�"����+��
*+����#�*&$�) �)��*&�"+%���&��
��2� ���+3E�*#�#��*&$�)��$�"�2�+��&�+%"�*&�*;�#&��
*+����#��$#���$#�#&��# '��,%$�� �)�,��' �� ���! ��#�,��' #��"���%�,'��#�?(& *&�
 �*%+"���$)���'��#��!�"�#$ %��!���$�2�,��:*�''��*�'��#�*��" # ���@�����
(((�,%2'�+#&�)���+;�* %�!���)+ "$�*������"�>:% �; �)�'$2�$%���$,,%2�

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



�
����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�
���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� ��

�
����������

���������������
���������������

�����
������������������������
������
����������������
����
�

	 ��������������������� ����� �����������

!�����""�������� ��!"

#$#�% �&�%
 !#���%
'�"	()�

#��"���� %��������

$���"���������
���������������

�*��+�,����

%&'(�#��)������� '(&''&�
'(�

�������������*�� ���� ��-.���%!!�#-�������

�����
����������� &����%�����

��������"������� $�����!��/����������
�

����)�����������������
�����������

+++,�� ����-,*�.,�)���������/�����/�����
0�����1���
�������	
�

�

�
�
�

H
yde

Park

HYD
E

PA
R

K
RO

A
D

8

51

8

2

1

17

H
yde

Park

LANGHILL RD

76

So
ci

al
Cl

ub

21

1

18

8

6

Infants
School

50.6m

Junior School

63

47.6m

2

13

73

C
O

LLEG
E

PA
R

K
PL

83

4

70

2

7

Lodge

H
yd

e
Pa

rk

2

3

18

4

14

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:1500

Agenda Item 6.2Page 13



                                            �%��������!�--�����2���+�3�������,��4�

(5�
��������������
�.�������5��%��������!�--�������
��5�������������
�����-����������
%��-���5�!����!������6�
�
(5�
�������������7�
�/������/�����5����5�8���-.���,����%��������!�--������
-���������������5��������������
����-�/���������
������
��������������5���/�5���5�6�8��
���
��
�
�7�
�����5�/�����5��
����-����������5���5�-����������
�/�
��

�/6�
9�
������5�����:���������-��������
�/�����
�5����.����
�.-����/�.���5������������
��/�������5�����������5��.���/����7��5����4�!�������%��:�%����6�(5������
�7������;
�/�����
�/���/��5������--��/������5�
��5����/����-�����
������������--��/������
�������/������������������
��5�������5�
�.����������/������

����5���-���������5��
����5.���6�(5�������
�����
��5��������/��-�/��������.���7��5������/�����-���������
�5������5.����������4�!�������%��:�%����6�
�
!�����������������
��!�������%��:�%������
����7�;
������-�/;�������/�5��
��
���7��5�����
5���������������
*�5��
�
�������/�<�
������5��
���5�����5��)�/��%��:����/��������/�����5��%��������
7��/6�(5�����/�����5������������5��������������/
�����5��.��:;���/������5���5��
�
����
�5������6�(5�����������5������������
�������������
�.������=��$�.����>
� �����6��
�
���������"������������
(5��������������
��:
�������������-�

���������
���������������5�����������������
������������
������/�����������
���������5���7��5������
�/��-��/-���
�����5��
�����������5��:���5������-������������
5�/�7�����

��
�7��5��5������5.����������4�
!�������%��:�%����6�
�
���/��������������0��� ��
8�����
�
����.�����������*�1����� ��
�������++�"%��;�#���������������������
����;�!�-����������
�6�
�
������������������������
=���5�?�
��?�����@�8���.<������6�
�
�����������������
"��������������.<�������5�/�.�����������/�����5�����������������������A�5���7�������
���4�!�������%��:�%����B�

• ��������/��.�����5��
��������5�������
����
• /�
������������
�����������:��������
• ����
5�/�7
��7������������
• 5�/�����.�������
����/����.���/���������
���5��������7���6��

"�������������
�������5�
�.�����������/�����5�����������������������
• 
�-����������
���
�5����.����.���������.��

8��������
���������
���������5����.�����������/����/����
������5����;�/�����
�������
�5������
�/�/��7���
6�

�
�
�
�

Page 14



                                            �%��������!�--�����2���+�3�������,��4�

'����� �����
�
�6� (5���������������
����
�/���/���/����5��8��������%�����������-�7��:�,������/�

�������!=�4�A%�����������������������
�/�������
B�����5��!�������%��-���5�!����
=��������,��C;,�,�������5���7��5�=�����-�������%��������9���-����
D9������-����$��/�����
>����
�������7�,���6��
�

�6, (5��8��������%��������%���������-�7��:�
��:
�������������������������/�
���-����
�
�����.������-
����/������-���6�E���������
������������
�%��������
%������$��/������

��/����8��������$�����-���������6�

�
�6� (5�
�������������5�
�.�������
�/���/�����5��������������5��!������>
��/����/�

������������������/�����5�����-�����5��
�����9������-����=��������,������/��
�
���
�/���/����.����-�������7��5�8��������%��������%���������-�7��:����/����6�

�
�64�(5�����-����������������
�/�������
������5���-���������5���-���������
����������5.���
���/��5���-���������5���5����������/���
�������������������5���
������
�����;
����6��
�
�6�� �
����-�������7�
�5��/�������5�8���-.���,����.��7�����5���.<�����F�75���
�

�5�����/���/��������4F��5��������������/��5����
���������F���/�������
�������
�����
��/�����������5���-���������5�������
����7����/�
��

�/6�%������
�����5�
��
��

�.������
�7�����������/�����5��
�/������5����7������
�������-��5�����7������
����5���.<�����6� ������5�
�/�
��

�����5����7�
�������
��
�
���������-����
.��7�����5���.<��������/��5��������������/��5���������
�.-����/�����
�/�/��7���
�
75��5�7�����5�����;�/�����
�/6�

�
�,��-����������"������������
�
,6��(5�������
�������<���
�46�C�-����
����-��5��-���������7��������5��/7���������/F�

���,6C��-����
�7�/�F�����
��5�����������.��7�����5�����
�����.��5���-�����;���
�����
���F�75��5������������-������/�7��5��5�������/����A���CB���/�7��5��5��
���������5�/�7�
�������
�6�(5��5���5������5���������������������5�������
�����
�
�������-�������6��-�����5������
�-��
���/����-��5�������/�����������5��
�/�����
�5��.���/�����.����������4���/�5�
���7�.������/���/������������������7��5��5��
����������5��:���5��������
����������46�(5������
�/������
�/�����5�/�������
�
��7��������-������,6C�-�����5������
�������5��:���5��������
������/��/<������
����5��.���/����7��5����4�!�������%��:�%����;�����/�����������������-������
���;*��--6��(5�
�5�
�.������5����/�.����-�������5��������5��������5��:���5���
/������/����-����������5�/����������6�(5��5���5������5������������/����������5��
��7������
����5�
�.�����������/�����5�����������5���5��������5��.��5���-�
�/<������������C�A7�/�5�����������-������,6��-B6��(5���-�����������C��
��5��

�-���
��5����������������������6�(5���-�����������4��
���7���/���/�.���5��
�����
�/���/�����������5���������/�5�
���

���/�.��5��5����
������/��5�
�����
�-����6�

��
,6,�(5��-�������
�����5��7���
���/�7��/�7
��������
�-��������������������5�
���

�
�/�����5�����
�������������5���������������5�����
������/<������/7������;�
5��
�
�����5���������6��(5������5�/������7����.�����
����6�

�

Page 15



                                            �%��������!�--�����2���+�3�������,��4�

�
(, ������ ��

�
�6��(5������
�/����������F������
�5���5������������-�������6��-�����5����������5������F�

��/������������7��5��5�������
��������5������5.�������/7����������4F���/���7���/�
���,6C�-�����5������
�����5������5�/�����F���7���

��
��5���-�����������46��

�
�6,�(5�������/�����������5��
�/��������4��
�������
���6C�-��.��������F��5��
�.<�������

�5�
������������F�75��5���

��
�������
�/�����-���������5������
�/�
�5�-�6�E���
�
���
�/���/����.��������5����5�������
����/��
���7���-����7��5��5��!������>
�
���/�����
������5�
����-����/������-������/�����
����
�/���/����5��������

�
/����-�������-���������5�����
�
���/<������������������46�

�
�6��(��-���-�
���������:����������5������5.���>
����/��F����4F����-��5����7��

:���5����5�����������������
�
������������������
���5����5��.���/���������-�����
��
,6��-�5��56��

�
�64�(5�����
�����-���������5��
�����;
���������5����������/��5�������
�����
�����

���/������
�.������-��5����������-��5����.��������-6��
�
2�
�-��������"���������
�
46��(5���7����������4>
�����������.<������������/�������:�������
���������.���5��������

����5.�������������.���/����7��:��
���������-��������/�������-�����������������
���
�/�������6�

�
1�������*-�������
(5��/������-����5�
�.�����

�

�/������
���5�������
���
�����5��)�-������5�
� ��F�
��/��������������� ����������5�����
�������������/� �������*�����5�� �����
���6�(5�
� ���
����
�����5��������������5�����5�
������/�/�����5��#��������!�������������)�-���
���5�
6�E���������������5�
�����--��/�����F�/��������/�5�
�.��������������5��
���������>
����
���.���/������-�������5�
���/������������
�75��5�5������
��.����
�

�

�/������
�/���5��7�/�����--������������
�
F��
������

�/��5����5��5��/�������
������
�
���5��9������-����%������/�!�������$�����-����$��/����6��
�
������3������������"���������
8�7�)�-�
�����
;������������.�������5�
�������������
�
!�������'
4�
���*��������
8�����
�
�0�����������"�"�.�����������������
8�����
�
�������� ������������������. ��
#��-���/������-�����
�
�
�
�

Page 16



                                            �%��������!�--�����2���+�3�������,��4�

������������
(5�������
�/�����
�/�����������
�����
��������.��������������-���/F�7��5��5��
��/���/�����5�/����������5��.���/����7��5����4F��5�������
�����
���7��������.��6�
�����5�
����
�������
�����--��/�/��5���������������-�

����
5���/�.��������/6�
�
��������"������
E����
���������5��������������/���/�'%&
5&�
'(���/��5��
�.-����/�/��7���
�F����
�
����--��/�/���2�����������"�������� �
�
���"��������
�
9#G#
"%�#8(�("�!"�%
#(#�?E()E8���'# ��
A�B�(5��/������-����5���.�����-����/�
5����.����-�����/�.�������5����������������
���������.������������-��5��/��������5�
����-�

���6�
�
���
��2�
(����-����7��5�=��������������5��%���������H�!�-���
����%���5�
��� ���,��46�
�
 %%�"G#9�%
 8=�A�#(�"=%#!(EG#B�
A,B�(5�
����-�

����������
�����5�������7�����������/�����
2�
�
#��
���������
6�44,;%
;��������
���� ������/������������������
%����
�/�%���
�AG�������������
�.����B��44,;%
;��,�����
���� ������/����
���������
�
���
��2�
�����5������/��������/��.����/�����5��������
�
�������/���������F���������/�����7��5�
�������!=�4�����5��%��-���5�
�����9������-�������-�7��:�!����=��������A,��C;
,�,�B�,���F���/���������5
�C�;CC�����5��8��������%��������%���������-�7��:�,��,6�
�
E8�"�� (EG#2�A8"(�!E
�
E �
#B�9#G#
"%�#8(�E=�8"(�
E �
#��"�� �
!"��	8E('�E8�� =(�	!(	�#�
#G'�!"8(�E�	(E"8�
A�B(5��
�����%�������� ��5������5�
��

�

�/��5����5�
�/������-���F�/��������
�
����
���������F��
����-������-��������.��������/����5��!�--������E����
���������
����
����������
�,����A�
��-��/�/B6�
�
E8�"�� (EG#2�!"89E(E"8 
� %%�"G 
�A?E()�8#$"(E (E"8B�
A,BE�������/�����7��5��5����I����-���
���� ��������������5��(�7����/�!�������
%��������A9������-����������-����%����/���B�A#�����/B�"�/���,������/�
��������5
��*C���/��*������5��8��������%��������%���������-�7��:��5��!�������5�
�
7��:�/��������
��������/����;�������7���7��5��5�� �����������/�5�
����������/�
�-��/-���
�����5��������������������.����5�����������������������-�

���6�
�
�
�
�

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�
���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� ��
���������������������

���������������
���������������

���������������� � ��!
���� ���������"������� ���������
���������
�����#"�
"����"����$��������!����!�����������!�

	 ��������������������� ������""���������

!�����""�������� ��%&'(��)�*(�+��
+�,	-.$�-%(/&-.&)0�%,�*���
�
+�,	-.�

#��"���� ���1�����2�

$���"���������
���������������

�3���������

%&'��#��(������� 
)&
*&*
')�

�������������+�� ���� ��4�
�#���
�������3�
����
�����%�"
�����������
����5���

�����
����������� %���
�����������

��������"������� 6
����)�������������

����(�����������������
�����������

,,,-�� ����.-+�/-�(�"������!�������������7�""��8����������	
�

�

�
�
�

3

11

11

13

31

4 2

2
7

19

Kings Tamer ton

94.2m

219

34

9 1

GARDS

7
1

ARKW
R

IG
HT

GDN
S

83.2m

4 0

2

11

229

27

27

43

LB

2

2

32

222

45

1

22

43

R
O

M
A

N
W

A
Y

Tamar

90.5m

2

31

LANE

El

1
2

89.0m

6
4

5 15
7

Junior School

N
E

W
M

A
N

R
O

A
D

Mount Tamar School

12

4 1

2

23

16

20

11

1

43

1

20

4

35

1
79

Sports Hall

El  Sub Sta

37

Foundation

206

40

1
0 3

MOLLISON ROAD

82.6m

5

1

5

12

2

9

50

2

12

40

8
1

5

17

17

143

28

259

17

RORKES
CLOSE

3 9

61

172

9

34

19

PLAISTOW CRESCENT

15

30

232

18

KING'S TAM
ERTO

N ROAD

1
38

8

233

15

16

1
7 5

205

228

3

27

Sub

25

22

2

11

1
50

NEWTON AVENUE

1

5

Plais tow
H

ill

2 18

Shelter

1
7

36

1
8

28

21

38

273

Reservoir

12

93

201

6

14

Sta

4

16

2

80.5m

90.2m

129

11

West
69

6

84.7m

H
IL

L
TO

P
C

RE
ST

C of E (Aided)

38

25

184

11

22

In fant an d
Nurs ery

Schoo l

236

10

18

18

39

Community Centre

21

23

7

23

14

T
R

E
V

ITH
IC

K
R

O
A

D

28

42

St Budeaux

39

7

215

194

PLAISTOW

6
6

7

1
13

C
LI F

FO
RD

70

SM

80.2m

SM

1

281

Tamerton Lodge

10

58

7 3

TCB

126

30

S
TE

PH
EN

SO
N

W
AY

7 9

8

2

Mast

Marine Academy

HARGREAVES CLOSE

162

93.3m

NEWTON GARDENS

KING'S TAMERTON

2
5

15

LB

30

25

2
0

285

15

9

23

9

1

1

48

87.2m

CAYLEY WAY

ROW
LANE

20

6

1

Sh
e

lte
r

2 6

TE
LF

ORD
CRES

CEN
T

51

8

56

16
7

5

HOW
ARD

CLOSE

14

51

15

1
6

96

39

1
1

M
O

U
N

T
T

A
M

A
R

C
L

O
S

E

Posts

3
1

1

114

11

291

3

CLOSE

33

Posts

8

74.4m

7

1

2

45

9

15

2554

17

191

21

10

26

7

86.3m

45

267

9
4

41

14

153

13

C
LO

S
E

2
9

KING'S
TAMERTON ROAD

40

245

26

Playground

1

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:5000

Agenda Item 6.3Page 19



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

!����������������
-�����������������
!����
���������������������!
����"�����!���������
������'� ����
�5����=�-��
�����������!����������
�����������$������������
���������������������
���"��������������������������������������
�������"��������������� ���=�&���������
�
������ >�=?@A� ��� ���� �� �
����!�� ����'� �����5�������� ��3�=�-��
�� ��� �����!��
������ ���B� ������ �
����� ���� "�
�����
=� &�� ��� ����� ��� � �� ��������� "������� ���� � ��
���!�4��"�
�������������"�������������
����������
��
�������
����
��B���������
������
��� ���� ��
���  ���� "�
�=� -��
�� ��� ��������
� ��� ����  ����
�� ������
�=� -��
�� �
��
5�
!����������� ���� ������ �������� ������
���
�$� �����
�� ���� ������
����!��� � �����
��5���
��������5�!����������������
��!���!
�������������������!�������������5���������
 ����
��"�
����� ������
���
��������
�� ������� ���� ������
��������
�=�-��
�� �
��
������
��������5�!����������4�����!����� ����
��������
�=�
�
-���������������
�����
����������������������
���������5��'� �����5��������������
���������

������!�� �����!��"�
������
������������
��������"�
������"�����=3�C���=�
�
���������������������
-��� "
�"����� ��� ��� �������� ��� ���# �����
� �
��������� !
���� "����� ��� ���� ����=� &��  �����
�����
����������@��=� &�� �������� ������������������"����������
��!���@�����
?3�=�-��������������������!� �������������!����������������2��"������ ����
��"�
��

����!����<=3������������!�����
���=�-��� ����
������� ��������<=3����!����
����������
�2����=�-��
�� ���������������!���������!������������3������$� �������
������������
�������!������=�-���"�����!��
��� �����"
�5���������������D�����������"����� �����������
������������������
�����5����2�������"������=�
�
-���"��������� ������!� ������������ ��� �
�������������
������� ��������� ����
��
��
 ��������������
���
��������5�!�������=�
�
-������!�4��"�
��������"���������
��B��������������������
�!�������� �����
�����=��
�
���0��������������1��� �
-��� �""������� ���� �� ������!�  ���� ������
�� ����� ��!� ���� 
������� ��� ���� "
�5�����
�""���������
���
����������3:�=�-����
�����������������!������������
������"�
������
��������"
�5��������������������������������
���
�
����/�����������+�2����� �
�����3:��C��	
�#������������������ ��!
�������������"������� ���������
��������������#
"�
"����"����$��������!����!�����������!�C�%(�	�(*=�
�
�������:��	
� #� ������������� ��� � �� !
���� ��������� "������� ���� ���� �
��������������#
"�
"����"����$��������!����!�����������!�C�E&-.*%�E'=������ ��!����� ����
� ���
���;���������""����������������!��������� ����������
������"
�5�������
������
�������
��9� ���� ���B!
����� ��� ���� "
�"�����F� ���� �������!����!� �������F� ���� ���� 5�
���� ����
���
��������=�
�
�
�������@��	
�#�(
����������� �����!������
����������!����
����������
�-
�����!�)�
"��
�����
���)�������
��F� ��������������� �
B��C�6%�'-(*=�
�

Page 20



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

�������3� C� �	

� #� (
������� ��� �� � ������� �������!� ����
"�
����!� "
���
�� ������$�
�����
��G�� ��
��
�� ���� ��2��� ��
�� ��������=� )
������� ��� �� � "���!
����$� ��������!�
����������� ��
�� ���� ����� �������"��!$� 3�� �"���� ��
� "�
B$� �� � "�����
���� �������

������ ���� �2��
���� �����
���=� *���������� ��� �2�����!� ������ ���� �����
�������
�������!�=�6%�'-(*=�
�
�����3:<� C� �	

� #� %���
��������� ���� "�
����� ����������� ��� �:��G�� ����B� ����

�"���������  ���� �� � �� ���
��� �2�������� >
�5������ ��� "������!� "�
��������
����������	
A�����������
���������������!�����������������!����@�������������!�����
����
����"����������H��"�����C��('*&'6=�
�
��������� C� �	

� #� %���
��������� ���� "�
����� ����������� ��� �:��G�� ����B� ����

�"��������� �������� ������
����2��������C�6%�'-(*=�
�
�����<���C��	

�#�(
�����������=<����
����!������
����"�������������!��
�����"�����!�
��������
������'� �����5�����C�6%�'-(*=�
�
�����<�:�C��	

�#�(
�����������=<����
����!������
����"�������������!��
������������
���"���>�2������!�'� �����5�����"�����!������A�C�6%�'-(*=�
�
�:����?3�C��	

�#�(
�����������=<����
����!������
����"�������������!��
������������
���"���>��������!�"�����!�������A�C�%(�	�(*=�
�
�����?���C� �	

� #� - �� ���
��� �����
�����������!� ��� ����"�����!� ������ ���������
��������������!�C�6%�'-(*=�
�
�:�������C��	

�#����!��#���
������������2��������6%�'-(*=�
�
�����������������������
�
��/����������+��� �
'����4����������4������������������������
����� ���
��
����!�=�
�
!�������+���"�
'����4������� ��� ��������� �"�
�� (�!����I�� (2��"������ "��������� �������� ���� "�����!�
������ !�5��� ���� ��������� "
�5����� ��� ���� �
��������� !
���� "����� ���� ���4���� ��� ����
)��������2"��
��!��""�
������������
�������������
��B���"���������������������
������!�
��������������������!
������=�
�
������2�+.,� ����.���� �0�2�+.,� ��
'����4��������������������������"�
B��!��

��!��������
������������
�=�
�
������2�+.,� ����.���� �3���+.���+���������
'����4������=�.�5��!�
�5�� ����������������!����!�����!������
�������������
�������
��
����"
�"�������!����!��������"�����=�-�������!�����"����� ��������&������������
�!����!�
�
������������>&
�A�!�������=�-������
�������������>��!��� ���������������
� ���� �A�
������� ���� �"������������ ��������!�
�������������������&
����������=�
�
�
�

Page 21



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

������������������!��/����4��!5�
-����""�����������"
�5�������������
�"�
���������
����5��������������"
�5�������
��� ����"
�5����� ������� ������"� ��� ����5����� ���������� �����
��=� �-���"
�"����� ��
�
�����
����� ����
����
����� ������=�-���"
�"����������������

��
�����"����#�����
 ����"
�5��������!
����������
�����������������������������������
��=�-��
�� ����������
����������"��������������� �
������������������ ���
������� ������"�
����� ��������
"
�5������""���������=�
�
���� ����� ���� ��4���� ���� ��!!����� ����������� ��9� ��� ���
�� ��� ���F� �������� ��� ����
�����������

��
F����������������F�����!
������������������F��
�
����������������
-��
�� �
�� 3�� �����
�� ��� ��4������� ��������!� ��� ���������� �����
��  ���� ��� �����
���
"������������2����������������
��
�����!�����"����=�-����
�������������� ��!������
�9�
�

�= *���""���������������
�#���������������� ��!�����"
�5������������������������
��������������!�)������������
����������"
�5�����������
��""��������F�

�= J��
�� ���� ����"�������� ������
���� ��� ���� ������ 
�"�
�� ��� ��� ��� ��B��� ���
?"�� ���������
���"�����!������������B!
�������������������������""��� ���
����
�!�
����F�

�= -�����������

��
�� �������5��
��������� ������������������
������5��!�����������

���F�

<= -�����������

��
�� ����������������5�F�
3= E�������������"��
�����K���5�I����������� �������

���5�
�������

��
F�
@= -�����������

��
� ���������������!��F�
?= -�����������

��
�������"����������
����
��BF�
�= -��� ���!����
����� ���� ���� !
����
� ������������� ���� ��� ������"������ ���� ����

��
������
��������I���5��!�����������F�
:= -���
�������������������
�������������������F�
��= ��""�
��
���������������5���"����<3�������������
�������������������F�
��= -����������!����!� ������5��������
�"
�5���F�
��= �,����!����!���������������B��������������������� �������
�����������
�DD�������

�
�"�������������������
��
�����!���!��������5�
�����
�������7�
��= &�� ����������������������������"�������������B�������
��������F�
�<= E���������������������4�������
�!�
����F�
�3= E��������������������"�������
� ���� �F�
�@= )��������������� ����������������5�F�
�?= 
�����������"����"�������������������������������F�
��= -�����

������!�"
�5������
�"�
B����
�
����������
����������������������������

������������������ ����������"�
B��!�"
���������
�
��������F�
�:= .�������������������������B���������������7�
��= -��
��������������������!�������
5��F�
��= -����������������������"
�5������������������
��"�����!������F�
��= -���
� ������ 
�!���� ��� 
�!��� ��� ������� ���� "�������� ��4������� ��� ����
�

"
�"�
�������������"
�������F�
��= -�������
������������ ���� �""��������� ��� �����
� �������� ���� 
��������� �������

����
�� ��!��� 
�"
��������������"�
��� ���� ������������ ����� ���
�"
��������
�������!���F�

�<= %��������� ������ ��� ���� ��������B��6�� �
�� ���� ��""�� ������ ���� ������ ����
�������!����!F�

Page 22



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

�3= -���
�"�������""������������������������
�������
��������F�
�@= �������������!�������������
�"�����F�
�?= ���
���������������2�
�����������F�
��= -��� �����
����
��� ��� ��""�
�� �
�� �
��� "��"��� ��� "
�"�
����� ���� ��
������

��������F�
�:= .�5������� ����
������������
�����������������������
��� �
����B��������!��

���� ��
���� �������� "�������� ��� ���  ����� ��� ��� ����
� ��������  �������
����
�������!������������"���������=�

�
-��
���
�����
������
�������""�
���
���"
�"�
�������������������
�������������
������
����������������"
�"����=��&��������������
����5���������
��������
�������""�
���
���
�������������=��-���"������
�������
�������
��������� 9�

�= )����
�����������
�������
5���������������������F�
�= E�����
��!��� �
�������������������������
��������"
�5�����F�
�= E�������"������������������!
� F�
<= ���
��  ���� ��� �""�
��������� ��
� ��"�������� ���� �
�����!� �����  ���� ���"� ����

�
�����5���"�
3= -��
�� ��5�� ����� 5�
�� �� � ���"������� ����� ��� 
��������� ��� �� ������
�

��5���"����������������B��������
@= -���"
�"������ ������
��!�����"�
���
���"� �
B��!���� ��������������������

���������
���������
?= ���� �����!�"��"���������������������5���"��������!��B���������H�������������F�
�= &�"
�5����������������� ���#����!�����������B������
��
:= E����� ����� ��� ��������
� ����� ������� ���� ��"
�5�� ���� ����� �������� ��� ������

"��"���
��= .��"�����
�����!���������5���������������������
�����
������=�

�
�:@���
��������""�
����
����������������5����������������������
�
���� ����
-��������������� ����������""����������
�9�����"
����"������������5���"����F������������
��� ���� !
����
� ���������� ��� ���F� ���� ��"������� ���� �������!����!���� ��5��!� ����������F�
���� �
����������"�
B��!=�-��������"�������������
��������
�9����"����)�
����
���!��
��
���!��� ��4����5��� ���� "�������9� �,�� *���5�
��!� ������������ 
��B��� )����������$�
������� )���� *�5���"����� ��� ������������ 
��B��� )����������$� �,:� *���5�
��!�
(����������� &�"
�5������$� )��<� '� � (��������� ����������$� �,��� *���5�
��!� ��
������������(�5�
������$�)������������I��6
�����"���$�)��:�E�������$�)����������
%��B$� )���� ���������$� �,�<� *���5�
��!� ������������ -
���"�
�$� ������� )���� 
�����
-
���"�
�� )������
������$� � �,�3� *���5�
��!� )���������E���#����!$� )���� �"�
�$�
%��
������� ���� )����
��I�� ����� ����������� ���� )��<� �������!� �""���������
)������
������F� '�������� �������!� ������� �
��� �
B� >'���AF� ���� ���"����
��""�������
���������!�6��������*�5���"�����6���������=�
�
-���'���������������!���������
��� �
B����B�� �������5���������
�!������"
������
������������ ��
��� ��� ��5���"����=� &�� 
�"������ ���� "
�5����� �������!� ������� !��������
����������'��������6�5�
������
�5��=��
�
-���� �""��������� ���� ����� �������
��� ��� ���� �����2�� ��� ���� )������I�� ���"����
"������!� "������ ��� ���� ��
�� ��� ���� 
����� *�5���"����� �
��� �
B#)�
�� ��
���!��

Page 23



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

���?� ���������������
������������"������ ����'���������������!���������
��� �
B�
!�������=�
�
�����"�������
�=��-�������������������
�5�
������""�������������������
��������
��!���������4��������
��������
���"��"�����5��!��������"
�"�
�������4�����!���������=�-��
�������������""�
��
���������
����� ���
��
������������
�������������������������������=������
�� ����

������ ����� ��� �""��������� ��
� ����� "
�"�����  ��� 
�"�
���� ��� ����� ���������� ��� ����
������!�������,�����
���������
=�,�����
��
����������������"�
�����������!
������
���4�����������������=������
��
�������"�
����������
���������� ��!�
�����9�
�
L-��� ������ ���� �����
������ �����������  ���� ���� ���� ��� ���� ���# �����
� �"�
���!�
���������"�
������
�����������5����!� �������
��������5��!�������������������
������������
����� �����!����4�����!������""������������������
�
�����"�
��������������
��"�
�!
�"��
��� "������ )���� ���� "������ )���� ��� ���� ���"���� )���� ��� ��������� )�
�� ��
���!��
*�5���"����������*�����������?=M�
�
�=� � -��� �""������� ���� ��������!�  ���� ������
�� ����
� ���� ��������� 
�������!� ��� �����
������������������"
�"����$��"����������������""���������!!�������������������

��
��
��
������
�����!�����������"
�5����������������
��������� ��������
��������������
"�
�������"
���C������!��������������?"�=�
�
�=� �-����""����������� ����������� ����������������������� ��5��5������ �������� �
���
���
��
�� ����� ��� '�5����
� ����� ��������!� ���� ������!�� ���� �"��� �5����!�� ���
�

��!��=�
-�������� ������������""������� ��� ����
��������� ��� �������
��������$� ����"
�5���������
��������

��
�$� ��������� ��
���
�� �������"��!����� �����!
������� ���� ������������
��
���������������
��=�
�
<=� � -����� ����!��� ���� �����
��� ��5�� ���� ������� ������� ��� ���� ����"��
�� ��� ����
��4�����!�"
�"�
����� ����������������������������
���4�������=�
�
�
�������������"�/���������
3=��)�
����
���!���������)��<���""�
��� ��������!������������������5���"����������
�������������������������������������
���"�
��������������� ��
���""
�"
�����"
�5������
��
� ���������� ���=� ��
�!
�"�� ?�� ��� ����'���� !�5��� !
����  ��!��� ��� ���� ����� ���
�
����$��2"�����
�����
��������=� &�� ����� ������� ����� ������"������!������
������ �������
 �
B�  ���� ���� ������� "
�����
�� ��� ��������� ���� 
����5�� ���� B��� "������!� �������
����
���""�����������
������=�-���"
����"������������"
�5����"�
���!������������
�����
����������� ���
��������������������""�
��������������������������"������"
�5�����
����� ���� ��5��!� ����������� ��� ����"��
�� ��� ���� ��4�����!� "
�"�
����� �
�� ���� ��
����
������"�����=�-�����������B����������
������ ��������"
�"����=�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 24



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

'����
@=��-�������������"�
��������������
���!�����������������

�������
�����������5���������D��
������������
��"�������>�-�A� ��������������
���������!
����"������������������� ���������
���������
��� �����
�����
�������������>-A=�-������������"
�5�����!��
���������������
����������4�����������5�!�
����������� �����
����������
�!���"�
����"������������������
��
������
����������������
��������$����������	��5�
����$�"�
���
��������$�������������
�����������������=�-����""��������������������������� ������
�����!� ������!�"��B�!��
���N?�<$���=�=�
�

�������������
���!
�������������"�����
?=�-��� ����� ��� "�
�� ��� ���� ���"������ ������
��������������������� >���A���� ����
��
�����������'� �����5����=�-��
�� �����������"
�5���������������������D��������
�
���� �����
�"����������������������������������
���3��
�@��������"������=�-����
����������
����������������!
�������������"�������������!
�����
��B���"����=��
�
�=� � ��
�� ��� "������ )���� ������� ����9� L-��
��  ���� ��� �� "
����"����� �!������ ����
��5���"������������5��5������������������"�
��
��
��������
�"��������������2��"�� ��
��
��� ���� ��� �������
����� � ����� ���
�� ��� ��

������ ��� �2����� ��� "
�5������ �
�  ��
��
����
����5�� ����������� ��� �H���� �
� �����
� H�������  ���� ��� "
�5����� ��� "�
�� ��� ����
��5���"����=M�
�
:=��-���"
�5���������������# �����
������#"�
"����"��������"����������
�������������
��������
���!
�������������"�����!�5�������"�����������
���!
����
�����������������=�&�� ����
�������������"�
���!��������������
���������������������������������������"��� ����
"�
��� ���)�
�� ��
���!��"��������)���� ����)���=� �"�
�� (�!����� ���� ����� ����������
���� ��� ����� ���� ��4���� ��� ���� "
�"����� ���"�����  ���� �"�
�� (�!����I�� �2��"������
"������(=3��������!��������L����������"������!��""������������
���5���"��������"�����!�
������$� ����M=� &�� 
���������� ����� ���� 
����� �������!� �����
���� >
��A� �2"��
�� ����
"��������������
�#"
�5����������
��B����������=�-��
�������������
��������������"�
�!
�"��
?<� ��� ���� '���=� -��� "
����"��� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� ����
��� !
���� ��������� "����� ����
"
�5��������� �������# �����
� ������������"����� ���� �"�
�!
�"�������������� ���� ���
��
"�
�!
�"�����������"�
�!
�"�����)�
����
���!��"������)��������'����"�
�!
�"��?<=�
�
6
�����"����
��=�-����������
���"�
�����6
������"���
��������!����
� ��������������������������
 ���=� &�� "�
��
��� ���� ��
��� ���������� ��� ����
���� 
��
������$� �"�
�� ���� ��
����

��
������� ���� ��"�
�����������
=�-��� ��
��� ���� ���
�� ������������5�����!����
�����
��"�
�����������������������������
������!���������=�-�������������
����������=?��=�
-���"
�"�������������� �
��������� !
����"����� >�6�A� �������� �������=���� ���5��!� ��
�������� ��� ������ �=:��=� -��� ������!� ���� ��!����!� �������� ���� �������!����!�  �����
�
���������
���
����������!�������������� �����
�������������������"���������"
�5��
�����"�
��������
����
��
���������������=�-��������������������������
�������������"������
���������������������
�� ����������B�������
��������
���������
���!
�����
�������� ����
�����#��������=�-������
����
���� ���� ����� ����� ����!������ ���� ��
���!
������"��
���������� �����
������������"��� ����"������)���=�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 25



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

��������"��������� �����.����������.�����"�
��=� � *�
��!� ����  ��B� ������ 3=��"�� ���  ���� ������� ��� ����� ��� ���� ���� "�
���
�
�������=�*�
��!������5����!��������� ��B����� ��� ������������������������� ������
���� ������ ���� ���������	��5�
����=� -��
�� �
�� 3@� � �����!�� ���B��!� ��� ��� ���� �����
 ������������������
�������
��
� ������������"�����5�
���!��
����?�����3:�=�-��
��
 ����� ��� ��
�� ������ ���� �����
������ �
��� ����� ��� ���
����� ��� ���=� ,�����
��
����
������ 
��������I� �����
��� ��� ���
��  ���� ��� �� !
����
� ���������� ��� ���=� -���
�����
������������ ���� ����� ��������������I��"�����!� ��������������!
�����������
������
�
��� �"�
�� ���� 
��
������� ���� ��� ��� ��� �2"�����=�)�

������ ���� ����� ���� ��� �����
��
��!������!������
�� �����
���
��������������
����������5����!�������"����������
��!�
����"�
����,�����
�C����
��
�=��

��=� -��� �""������� �
�!������� "
�"����� ���!�
� ���
�� ��� ���� "
�5����� �""��������� ���
:=����������=��"�������������
���������:=���������=��"����� ��B����9������������
:�����
�=�,�����
�����!�����
���������������
�����������������������=��"�������������
�
�����$� �����?=��"���������
�����������=��������@=��"������������9��� ���������?��
���
�=�-����""������������������!
�������������
��������=�-����������"�
�������������
�����
��
�H��
��!��3����
����������� ��B� �����3����
�������������������������=��
-������"
����������������������5�����"�
�!
�"����=�-���� ������� ��������
���������
 �����
����
�������
�I�"
���

����"����=�.� �5�
�������������
�I��"���������������������

�������������"
�����=��
�
��=�-����""�����������"
�5���������������"�����������������B��!�������������!���
���
��������=�-�������B�
�����!�������"�����
� ������
��������������������������
�����!�
������������B�"����=�-��
�� �
��������3�������
���������#����"������
��"
�����=�
�
�<=��-���
�"�
�����3=��!�5��������������������
����� ����
�������!�����9��
�

L�������
��������������������������5���������

��������O�&�����������"�����
����� �
��#�������������5�����
�������"
�"�������5���"����� �����
�����
��5�����������
���������������!��
�������@�1�� ������"
�"�
����� �����������
 ���� �=�'�������5����������� ��
����"�����������������������#��#�������������
����� �������� ���"������
���
�����
�����
���������=��
�
�
&�����"
���������������!���
�����5������3<�1�� ��������
���������!�
���$� �����
������ ����������K!���I�����K����"�����I�!���������5����������������
���������
�������������E�
���.������,
!����������>E.,A=��
�
&��
�!�
����������
���������$��������������
����������
���"
�"�
��� ��������
 ���� ��������$�������
���
���!�5������E.,�����1�������>�����������������
����������
�����������
��������!�=�)�������"
������A��
�����������
���������
�������
�����
�����������������!=��
�
.� �5�
$������"
�"�
�����������5��������������� ���� ��"��$�������5������
���������"
���������������""
�2���������?�1�=�-���������� ����������K!���I�����
K����"�����I��
���
�����
�1������������2������E.,��
���
��������1=��

�
���������������������$������������������������
�����������������������!���
���
����"
�"�������5���"����� ������5��������������������������������
��������=M�

Page 26



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

�3=����
����������
����������������
�"�
������������3=������9�
�

L�"��������
����������"��������<�>������������
��"�
�������������A����������
�����������"�������������5����
�������5�����������"��������3?�1
��H����������!��
�������������������
�=������9��������������������������B!
�������������5������
3��1
�:���������"
�"�
����$���� ��!�����������"�
������������3�1����5��
���B!
����������=�����:9��$����B!
�������������5�����
��"
������������
�"����
��1����3��1
�:�$���� ���������5���������� �������?�1����5�����B!
�����
�����=��
�
-�� "��� ����� ����!�� ��� ������ ��5��� ��� 
�����5�� ��
��$� �� ������ ���
��� ����� ���
���
������������1� �������"�
���5������� �����������$� �����������
���������#
��1������������������=�-��
���
�$���������5�����������
��������2�����!�"�����!�
�����������������������������5�����B!
�������������������"�����$��� �5�
����
���
��������P��1���
��!������2����������
�� ����������������������������!��
����������������������"�����
�����������������!��������=M�

�
�@=� � ��
�� @���� ���� 
�"�
�� ������ ��������!��������� ���� "
�5��������� �� ������ ��

��
�
�
����� ���� ���"����=� &�� "
������� ��
� �� ��� ��!�� ������ ��

��
� ���
��  ����� ��� ��

��������������1�������
����������!����
������������3�1=��
�
�?=��-���
�"�
�� ���"
�"�
������������������
����������H�������������������������������
�
���������,�����
���
������������ �������������������������""����=�-���"
�"����� ����
���
��������������������������������"�
�������������2�����!�����������������
���
�����
�����
��������B�����������������"����������������������������������������
�������������"�
�����
�������"
�5������""���������=��
�
��=��,�����
����!!����� ����"�
�������������������
������������������
��������=�-�����
�
����
�����������
������������
����������!�����������������������!
�������������!�
���� ���� ������
������ ����5���
� ����� ���� ���
����� ���� �������������� ����
�� ��� ���� ��
������ �������� "�
���� 
��������� ������ �������� ��� "
������� �
���=� -��� �""�������
������������������!������������������������������� �����������=�����������
������������
�� ���������� ��
��� ��� �����  ���� ������� ���� �����
��� �
����!� �
��� ���� ���� ��� ����
��������=�&�������!!�������������� ��������"
����
�"
��������5�����
�����������
��������$�
������ �
�������
��$����$����������	��5�
�����������������
����
���������"������=�
&�����������������������5�
��� �������
������������
��!�������
������
�����"�
������
�������������������������!
�������������
��=�
�
�:=��,�����
������������
������������
��!������������!��������������
�����������������"��
����� ���
��  ���� ��� �� !
����
� �����
������ ��
� ���� ����"��
�� ��� ���� ��

������!�
"
�"�
����=�1��� ���������������������!!����������������������
�I��"�����������������5��!�
����������� ��������������
����������������2�������� �

������
��������
�
�������
���� ����� ��� ����� �����
� ���� �""��������� ���"�����  ���� "�
�!
�"�� �� ��� ���� ���
��
"�
�!
�"�����)�
����
���!��"������)��������)�
����
���!��"������)��������"�
���?�
�������'���=�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 27



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

�����������.������"��+.���+�
��=� � -��� ����
� ������������ ��"���� ��� ���� �""��������� ��� ���� �
������� ��� ���� ��!���
�������!����������������3������=�-�������������
��������������!��������������B� �����
���������4�����!�� �����!��5�
�����
����������3:�=�-����""���������������������*���!��
����������������������������������5��������������!����!��������!��������5�����5�
�"���=�
-�����!���� ���������
�������� � �
�����������!������@@���!
���=�-��
�� ����������
��
�D������ �������� 
���
�����!� ���� ��!��� ����������"
�4�����!������������ ���� ����$� �����
���� �" �
��  ����� ��!��� �����
�  ����� ��� D�
�=� -��� �
��� ��
� ��!����!� "�
"����� ���
(�5�
���������Q����(������������
��������� ������
�����������
�������������=�>-���
(�5�
��������� Q����� �
�� ����� ��� ���� &��������� ��� 
�!����!� �
������������ ���� �
�� ��
���
�
���������!����!� ����(������!�������
B��������(<������
�!�����=A���
���������������
������2�����5�
������ ������������������� ���� ��������!����
��!�"
�"�
����� ������
��2� ��������2��������
��� ���������������$������������=� >
�2� �����������
����������
�����������������������������������
����������������������������=A�
�
��=��-����""������I�� ��!����!���!����
����5������!���������������������"��� ��������
��
����
�������
�����
�(�5�
���������Q����(�=�-�����2�����������������������
���
��� ����  ���� �� ��� ��4�����!� � �����!��  ���� ���� �2����� 3� ��2�  ���� �� ��!��� ���
���
�����������������������?$3�����������=�-�����������������������!�������"
�5����!��
��
!���!����5��������
�D��������5������������!������
��������������B�=�-���
������������
���
�����
���������"�������
����� ���������� ������3#�R=�
�
��=��-���)������I����!����!���!����
����5�����������������5��5��� ���������""���������
���$� ���� ���� ����������� ����
������$� �
���� ����������� ����� ���� �������!����!� �����
���� ������ ������ ��
�� ��� ���� ��5��!� ����������� ��� ���� ����"��
�� ��� ���� ��4�����!�
"
�"�
����=� -���� ��� ���4���� ��� ���� "
�5���� ����� ���� ��!����!� ������������ ��� ���� �"�
��
������ �������
������ ������������������!���
���
��=� &�� �������������
���
�����
���
 �
�� ��� ��� 
�H��
��� ���� �������!���� ������ ��� �������  ���� ����������� ���5
���������
������������
���
�
���
������������
���������!����"�������������=�
�
��=� �-��� �""������� ���� �� �"
�5����� ����������� �5������� ��� �������� ������
�� ����� ����
��5��!� �������������� ���� 
��������� ��� ���� ��4�����!�"
�"�
����� ��������� �����
����
�
�����!���"��������=�������������"
�"��������"����� ����"�
�!
�"������������������
"�
�!
�"�����)�
����
���!��"������)��������)�
����
���!��"������)���=�
�
	�����������"����(��+�
�<=��-����
������!���
�������
�������"
�"�����������������������
�� ����������������
��� ���"�
��� ���� ���� �
������ !���
������ ����������� ���� �������� ������� �����������
�����������"�����=�
�
�3=��%�����������5��
�����������
������������������!����������������������5����!���������
 ��B����� ���������������
�"�
B������0��!��-���
����%���$������

����������
�����
 ��B���������� ����=�-��� 
�����.�!� ��������
���� >
.�A������ ������4���� ��� ����
"
�"����=�-�������������� ��������������
����������������=�,��������������������
������
�2�����!�����������
�"�
B����@���"���������"
�"������� �"
���
�����������
�"�
B�
��
� 3�� �"����� >"�
������� ����
� "������!� "�
�������� �������3��	
A�  ����� ���
�5�������� ��
����=� &��"�
�������� �
��������!
����������
����������� ��������� �������
����!�������!
�����������
�����!����
������������������������������������
���������
����������������"
���
�����������
�"�
B�=�
�

Page 28



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

�@=����
�������
������������
���"�
������"�
B��!������
���
������"�������������"���
 ����)�
����
���!��"��������)��������)��<=�
��
!��������������
�?=� � ��� ���� ������!� ����� ,�����
� ���� ������� �������
��� ���� ����� ��������� ���
���"�
����� ���� ����"�����!� ������ ��������� �����������$� ������� ������ �"
���
��
������� ��
��� ��� ����������)
������=�,�����
�� ��B��� ���� �""������� ��� �������
� ����
������
�� �
��=� -��� �""������� ���� ����������� ���� ������
�� ����� ��
� �"�
��������

������� ��� ���
��  ����� ��5�� ��� ��5�� ��
��!�� ���� ������� ���� ��� ���� "
���

���
���������"������
�"�"����������=�&������������
���
��� �
�����������"�"���� �������5��
��� ���� ���� �""��������� ����� ��
��!� �
��B�� ���� ����������9� ���� �""��������� ����� ���
��"�
�����
�������������������������"������������
�����
������������������!�����=�
-����""����������������������
�� ����������������������������!
���� �
B�=�-��������
��� ����� ������ ��� ���!����
��!� "
�"�
����� ���� ��� ����
5����!� 5�!�������=� ��
� ������

������������""����������������������������
�����������������������!� ����������

����
�""�������������=�
�

�.�����������
��=��-���(�5�
��������!��������������������������H�������
����� ���
��
����!���������
�����5������4�������������������������"��� ����)�
����
���!��"������)���=�
�
�:=��-���5�
!����
���������������
���������"��� �����
��������5�!����������������
��!�
��!
����������������� ����"�
����"�
�����"��������������������
��"�
�����������
���
��
������
�=�-���������� ������ 
�����
���� ���� �""
�"
������5�
!
���� ��������������
�"���������"
�5����!
����
���
�����!���������������������"�����������"
�"����=�-���
�""������� ��� ��5����� ��� ������� �� �������"�������
"���� ���� ��������� ��� ���������
�
������������� �����������"
�#�������������������������=�
�
��=��-����� �������!� �������������������������
���
��������5�!�������������� �������
��������������������� ����
�������=���������
5��� ���������������������
����������
�������!����!�  ���� ��� ����� ��� ��!����!#�"� ���
�=� -���������� ����� ��� �����
$� ���� ���
"������� �������"�������� ��������
��������� ��!����!���������� ������:"�� ������ ��� ����
$�
����� ���� ��� ����
�����!� ���� ������ ����������� ��� ��
��� ��!����!#�"� ��� �""
�2��������
<"�=�&����������$������
��������

��������������"�����!�"��������������
���
������5�
��
������� �����!����� 5����� ��
� ��
�!��!� ����=� -��� "������� �
�� ��

������� ��� �
����
��5���"����� ��������!� ������!$� ���� ���������� ����
�$� ���� ������� ���� 
����� ����
�������������
������!���� ��
�����
�������!���
�����5��������!����!=��
�
��=��%�����������������������������5��L
�!���M�����������������������������������������
L5����!��!
���M�����
�����)��������������@=�-��������
����"������
�!��������������
������� ����� ����2������� �������������""������������ ���������� ������������<����	
=�
����������������
�� �������5�����������������
�!�����2�����9�����
�����5�����������
�������""����������!!���� ����� ���
���
�������
�!���=�-���������������������������
���� 6
� ��� ���� &��
���
����
�� ���� ����=� -���� ���
������� L�
�!!�
� �5����M�  �����
�2����������
�!�������""������
�!����
�����������!
���=�-�����""�������������������������
��������
�!!�
��5������������"������������������"������!��""��������� ���������

������
����"�����
=�
�
��=��,�����
��"����"�������������������������������
�������

������!���������� ��
������
���������"
�"�
������
���������=�

Page 29



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

�
��=��.�����%�!��������#�-�����5���"������������������������!����������"
�5�������
��� ���� .����� %�!���� ���$� ���� ��� "�
������
� �
������ �� ��� ���� ��
��� �
������� C�
�
������������"
�"�
��������
��������C�%�!������
��"������
�"
�5�����������������������
�������� ������=� -�������� !�5��� ��
���
� ������� ��� ���� 
�!���� ��������� ��� ���� (�
�"����
)��5������� ���.����� %�!���=� &�� �

�5��!� ��� ����� 
�������������$� ���� 
�!�
�� ����
�����!�5�����������""������I��
������������5���"�����
�!���������2"���������� �����
��5�� ����� ��������� ����  ��!���� �!������ ����  ���
� ���������� ����
����$� ���
�2"
������ ��
��!�� ���
�� "�
��� ����
����� �� ���� *�5���"����� ����� ���� )���
���
6�5�
������6�������=�&������.��������)�������
��
�
��*��������.�����%�!����
�����������!��'��)���:3$��������������������9�

L)��
������������������������� �����"
���������"������!����������������������
��� �5�
��
���� 4���� �������� ��� ���� �������� ��� "�
������
� ���������� ���
����������
��  ��� ��
����� ��5�� 
�!���� ��� ��B�� 
�"
������������ ��� ��
�����
���������� ����������"������!�������=M�

�
���������������������"���������
����������@�,���!��������
�'����
�H��
���
�
)���������&��
���
����
��
�5��
�'���
�H��
���
�
'� �.�����1�����
'����""�������=�
�

����� ���������������
��������
���� �������
�����������
������ ��� ��������
���������
��� "������!� �""���������� ��� 5�
���� ��� ���� �������� �������� ?�� ��� ���� -� �� ����
)����
���������!������::�=� � &�� ����������
�������� ������5���"�����"���$� ����'����
��������
�����
�����������
������$���������������� ��
���������
�"�
�$����������������
���������
���������

��!
������� ��!��������������
������������������""��������=�
�
�1���������6���/����������������
-�������������������������������������
����!
��"������������
�������5���������������������
"��"��� ����������������=�
�
������������
-��������������
��
�������""�����������
������"
�"������������������
�����������
������
��
��!� ��4�������� �
��� ���� ����"��
�� ��� ���� ��4�����!� "
�"�
����=� -��
�� �
�� �����
�����
��������
��������""�
�������������
���
���"��"��$��"�
���
������$� ��$��������
����$�������� ��5����������������=�,�����
�� ������ �""
������� ���������
���"��"�����5��
�
���������B�������
�����������������������
�������
����!��
�������!
����
��������������
�����������"
�"������
���������!
����"�������������"����������������!���"����������
�������
"
�"����� �������!����!=��!������ ������ �����
��� �
�� ���� ��������� ��� ���� "
�"����� ���
���� ��"
�5��� �"�
���!� ��������� ��
� ���� �������� "
�5����!� ������
�� ���������� ��
��
"����� ��
� ��������
�� ����������"�
������
��� ��������"�
�������������=�-���� ������������
���� �������$� ��������� 	��5�
����$� "�
���
� �������$� �"�
��� ������ ���� ���� ������
���������� ��� ��"
�5��!� ���� ������$�  ���#����!� ���� ����#������� ���� ���� ���
������
"�
����"����������"�
�=�
�

Page 30



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

&������� ���� ��������� 
��������� ���� ������
�� ����� ��5�� "
���

��� �� ��������� ��
���
�
� ����
���"��"��I�������=�.� �5�
�������!������������ ��B�������
����5�������

������� �
������� ��
���������������""���������=�-����""�����������"
�5�������������
��"���� ����������� ����  ���� "
�5���� ������ ��

��
�� ��� ����!���� ���� ������ �
��� ����
��
�� �������5�� ���� ��� ���� ����=� ,�����
�� �
�� ����������  ���� ���� ���������!�� ����
������!���������
�"�
�=�-��
�� ��������������!�����������������������!
����������
����
�� ����� ���� ���
�� ��� ���� ���������  ����� ���"�� ��� �""
�"
����� ������
�� ���
����5���
�������������������
��� ����������
������������
��������$�������������
����
� ���
�� ������ ����� ���� ������� ��� ����� �
���$� ��"�������� ���� ���� "����� ��� ��
���
����� �������
������������������!�"
������=������
�������������������������
������
�
�������"
�5������""����������
������������������������!������
�"
�5�����������������

������"�
�������=�,�����
���� �5�
��������
������������B�������
�������������
�����$�
!�5�����������!��
���!������
�����������������$� �������������������������� ��!������
4�������
����������!���
��������
�
������=�
�
,�����
�� �
�� ���������� ����$� ���� ���� ����������� ��!����!� ����
������� "
�5����� ��� ����
�""������$������������!����!�������� ������������!�������������������������������!���
"��������=��
�
&�� ��� �������
��� ����� ���� �""��������� ���"�����  ���� )�
�� ��
���!�� "�������� )���$�
)���$� )���$� ���� )���� ���� ���� '���� ���� ��
� ������ 
������� ���� �""��������� ���

�������������
��""
�5��=�
�
��������"������
&��
��"������������""���������������
7&''&*
'���������������������
� ��!��
��@�:�>�#A����%�5�($���@�:S
�>:�A����%�5��$���@�:S
�>:�A����%�5��$�
3:<���&-(����%�5��$�3:<��(
(���$�3:<��6�����%�5�1$�Q����������!�1���6���
���
�

��!�����$�Q����*����"�
����"�����������$��������!$�*���!�������������
���������$�������%��B�����������$�
����J���������������*��B�������%�"�
�$�
�!����!�
������������)���"���������������$�'�����&�"��������������$������������������
������������5��5�����$������
�������������9�����������"�������� �
�
���"��������
�
*(/(
,��('-�-,�),��(')(�E&-.&'���+(�%��
>�A�-�����5���"�������
����"�
������������������!�������
�������2"�
�����������
���
���
����!�����!��
��������������������"�
�������=�
�
%�����9�
-�����"��� ������������3����������������!��T�)��"����
����
��������������<=�
�
���%,/(*��
�'��
>�A�-�����5���"�������
����"�
������������������

���������������
������ ��������
����� ��!��""
�5���"����9���@�:�>�#A����%�5�($���@�:S
�>:�A����%�5��$�
��@�:S
�>:�A����%�5��$�3:<���&-(����%�5��$�3:<��(
(���$�3:<��6�����%�5�1$�
Q����������!�1���6���
����

��!�����$�Q����*����"�
����"�����������$��
�
�
�
�

Page 31



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

%�����9�
��
������5��������������������������������
��������!����"������!$��������
������ ����
"������)��<�����������������
�����*�5���"������
��� �
B�)�
����
���!��>���@#
����A����?$�����"�
�!
�"���@�#@@��������'���������������!���������
��� �
B�����=�
�
�	%��)(�E�-(%�*%�&'�6(�
>�A�1���
��������5���"�������
�����""
�5���������������$�����������������������
�
��������!�����������������I����
����� ���
���������������������������""
�5������
 
����!��������
������������!������
���=�-�������������������������������������9�
*���������������������
����!��������$���������!�"��� ����������� �
��������
�
�2�������
����� ���
���
��!��2�
���� �����
F�
�������
�������H�����������
���"
�����
�F�����
��"������
���������
����������������������������������������5�
�������� �
�����=�
�
�
��
������������"�������������������������������������
��������������������������������

������������!������
��������������������������"�������������
������ ��������
�!
�����������=�-�������������������
�����
����������������������
������ ��������
�""
�5����������������������
 �����""
�5������ 
����!��������
������������!�
�����
���=�
�
%�����9�
-��"
�5�����������
������
��B�����������!������������������
��B����"������������
��
����� ���
��������
��!�����"
�5���������������������
�������������
����� ���
�
����
����������"�������
��!���������
���5���"�����������"��� ����"������)�����������
���"����)����������������)�
����
���!��*�5���"����������*�����������?�����
"�
�!
�"�������#���<��������'���������������!���������
��� �
B�����=�
�
),'-��&'�-(*�
�'*�
><A�	����������
 �����!
�����������
������������!������
���$���5���"���������
�
����������
�H��
�����������

�����������"�
���������""
�5�������������
�����������
������������B��"�����������������������������������������������5����������"����� ���=�&��
���2"���������������������������������
���5���"�����������!��$���5���"����������
������������������"�
���������������������������������2"���������������������������
�2������"���������������
������������!������
������� 
����!���������������<���������
����������������������"����� �������
�����������������������������=�
�
���������=������)��
����
��������
�����5����!����������
��B�����������$�������������������������������"
�5����� ����
����"������!��""��������$�������������"�������������
������ �����������������������
��������
�������2�������������������������������������$� �����
��
���������
�!�������
�����������=�-���������������������������
�����4������������""
�5������ 
����!��������

������������!������
���=�-�����5����!����������
��B������������������������
��B���
������"������"�
����������� 
������
�"�
���������������!����������"
������=�-���
 
������
�"�
��������4������������""
�5������ 
����!��������
������������!������
���=�
-���
�"�
���������������!��������������9�
>�A�����
5�����������2����$���������������
������������������F�
�
�
�
�

Page 32



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

>��A����������������������"���������
��B����9�
U��������������
U�"
�"�
���>�2�����!��
�"
�"����A���������!��������!�$��
�"�$���5�����B$�"���$�
 ��������������
5��������������"�"���
U���4�����!������
U�!
���� ���
��������
����� ���
��
U������!�������������
U��
�������!��������������������������������F�
>���A�����""
���������
���������"�����$�����"
�"������������"
���

����"����>�A=�
-�����������������������������
������ ����*(�%����������(�5�
��������!����I��
K�������
�����
�����
���������!���������
����)������������$�)
%���I=�
�
���������=���������������%������������������
�����������
����������������������
��!������������������������������������
�����
����������������
���5��!�������"������
��B�����������������$��������!����������
�
"
�"�
���������������
������������
�������5�
����������������"
�"�
��$�����������4����
��������""
�5������ 
����!��������
������������!������
���=�-�����������������������
���� �
B������������
��B��$�"
�"�����
�������������4����5�������
�����������
�
���
��$�������������� �
B���������������!������"
�����
��=�-���������������
����
���������������� ��������H��������������������������������
���
������������
(�5�
����������
��������������::�����
��������������������������������������������
�

����������=�
�
���������=�&�"����������������""
�5���%������������������
-����""
�5���
�����������������������������

���������������
������ ����������
���
"
��
��������������������������5���"���������
�����������
�H��
��������

������

����������$������������
 �����!
������� 
����!��������
������������!������
���=�-���

������������!������
������������!�5���� �� ��B�� 
����������������������
��������������������
������������������ �
B�=�
����� ��!����"���������������
����������������������""
�5���
�����������������$���
5�
����������
�"�
��>
���

�������������
�"�����������������5����������
�"�
�A������
�������
����������������5�������������
�������������

����������������"
������$�
����������4������������""
�5������ 
����!��������
������������!������
���=�
�
��������<=�%�"�
���!����	��2"������)�������������
&�������5�������������������������������������������� ������

���!����������""
�5���
��5���"���������� �������"
�5������������������������������
�"�
������� 
����!�
�������������������
������������!������
���=������5����!����������
��B������������
������������
��B����������
������ ��������
�H��
����������������������������
���������$����� ��
��
���������������������
����
��������������������������
"
�"�
����������
������ ��������
�H��
�������������������$� �����������4�����������
�""
�5������ 
����!��������
������������!������
���=�
����� ��!����"���������������
����������������������""
�5���
��������������������
5�
����������
�"�
����������"
�"�
��$� �����������4������������""
�5������ 
����!����
����
������������!������
�����������
������ �������������=�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 33



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

%�����9�
-������
�������
��B���
���������������������������������
�����
������������������
���!����
��!�������
�����������$���!����
� �����������������
������ ���
�$�"
�"�
���
���������!������������$������������
�������������5���"��������������

���������������
 �������������"������
��B����� �
B�
�$����!����
����������
���������
���"��
�$����
����
������ ����"������)��<�����������������
�����*�5���"������
��� �
B�)�
��
��
���!��>���@#����A����?�����"�
!�"�������#������������'���������������!��������
�
��� �
B�����=�
�
),*(�,���%�)-&)(�*	%&'6�),'�-%	)-&,'�
>3A��
��
������������������������������5���"�������
�����""
�5��$������������
����!������"������
����������
�������"��������������5���"������������������������
��������""
�5������ 
����!��������
������������!������
���=�-�����5���"�����������
��������
�������������
������ ������������!������"���=��
�
%�����9�
-��"
����������
���������������!���
�������������������
����
���������
�������
"�������!�����������
��!������
������� �
B�������5������������� �����������)��������
�������������
�����*�5���"������
��� �
B�)�
����
���!��>���@#����A����?�����
"�
�!
�"����?����������������'���������������!���������
��� �
B�����=�
�
.,	%��,��	�(�
>@A�-�����5���"�������
����"�
����������������������������������������
�������=���
�����=���������������
�������
�������"�����
���������
��$���=�������:=����
�����
�"
�����������!���$��:=�������:=����������
�����������=��������=�������������$�1��B�
�������������"��������������������������������������������������������)�
�������*���
����(����
�������=�
�
%�����9�
-��"
������������5��!�����������������������"��
�����������4�����!�"
�"�
��������
���"��� ����"��������)��������)��������������"����)����������������)�
����
���!��
*�5���"����������*�����������?�����"�
�!
�"����?����������������'��������
�������!���������
��� �
B�����=�
�
��'�6(�('-��6%((�('-��'*�),*(�,��),'*	)-�
>?A�-����""����������5���"�
�������������������������������!�������!
���������
�����
�"�
���������������5���"���������������������������
��������
������������������������
�""
�5������ 
����!��������������"������!������
����"
��
������������������������
�����������������5���"�������
����"�
������=�-�����5���"���������������������������
�"�
������������
������ ���������!
��������!�������!
�������������������
�������=�
�
%�����9�
-������
���������������������������!����������""
�"
����������
�����5������
���������
��5��!�����������������4�����!�"
�"�
�����������"��� ����"��������)��������)�������
�������"����)����������������)�
����
���!��*�5���"����������*�����������?�����
"�
�!
�"����?����������������'���������������!���������
��� �
B�����=�
�
�
�

Page 34



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

),��	'&-+��,%	��
>�A�-����""����������5���"�
���������������������������������������
���������
�""
�5������ 
����!��������������"������!������
����"
��
������������������������
�����������������5���"�������
����"�
������=�-������������������������9�������
������

���
����F��������"����������������!�
�"
��������5�����
�����������
��������$� �
��
�����
��$���
�����������������������������
����B������
�F����������
�H���������
������!�=��
�
%�����9�
-������
���������������������������!����������""
�"
����������
�����5������
���������
��5��!�����������������4�����!�"
�"�
�����������"��� ����"��������)��������)�������
�����
���"����)����������������)�
����
���!��*�5���"����������*�����������?�����
"�
�!
�"���?��������'���������������!���������
��� �
B�����=�
�
�),	�-&)�1�%%&(%�
>:A�����������������������

��
�����������
�������������"�
�����
��������"�����!�
�
����"������
����
����������� �����������""������I����������"��������������=�-���
��

��
���������������!�=��
��
����������������������5���"��������������������
��

��
$���������!����������������������
������$����������������������������""
�5������
 
����!��������������"������!������
���=�-��������������

��
�����������������������
����
������ ���������""
�5���������������
��������5���"�������
����"�
����������
���������
��������"�
��������=�
�
%�����9��
-��"
��������������������������������
������
����������������������������!����!����"�
�
)����T�)��<�����������"����)����������������)�
����
���!����5���"�����"����
������������?�����"�
�!
�"����?����������������'���������������!��������
�
��� �
B�����=�
�
�
,,*
&6.-&'6�
>��A�-����������!����!��������������������������������
��������
������ ��������
������������!����!��������$�)���"������������������������!����������������������=�
1���
�������������������5���"�������
����"�
�������������������������""�������
��������

������"
�#����������!��������
������������������!����!�����������"����� ����
�����""
�5������������������������������������������
��������������""
�5������ 
����!�
�������������"������!������
���=�-�����5���"���������������"�
���������������������
����
������ ���������""
�5���������������������!����!�������=�
�
%�����9�
-������
�������������5��!�����������������4�����!�"
�"�
������
��������
������������
��!���"���������������"��� ����"��������)��������)��������������"����)�������
���������)�
����
���!��*�5���"����������*�����������?�����"�
�!
�"���?��������
'���������������!���������
��� �
B�����=�
�
(V&�-&'6�-%((�.(*6(%,E��-,�1(�%(-�&'(*��%,-()-(*�
>��A�&�����������������W
���������
����
����!�
� W�����������2�����!��
����
�
���!�
� � ��������������
���������������
������ ���������""
�5���"���������
"�
������
�F�����"�
�!
�"���>�A�����>�A����� ���������5��������������������2"�
���������
3����
���
�������������������������5���"����=�

Page 35



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

>�A�'��
���������
����
����!�
� ���������������� �$��"
�������
�����
����$���
�
�����������
������"
���������
�������������
������ ���������""
�5���"���������
"�
������
�$� ����������� 
�������""
�5����������
������������!������
���=�����
"
����!��""
�5��������������

���������������
������ ����1���::�9������-
���E�
B�
%��������������=�
>�A�&������
���������
����
����!�
� ����
���5��$��"
�������
�����
������
�����$��
�
"
���������
��������>�A����5������������
� ����$���������"�������������
������������!�
�����
���$����5����������������"��
��������������������������B�������
���5�
������
�
�����������"
�5�������������5����$�������
��
����
����!�
� ����������"��������������
�����"���������������
����
����!�
� ��������������������D�������"�����$��������������
"�������������������$������������"����������� 
����!��������
������������!������
���=�
>��A-����
������������

��
������!
�����"
�����������
�����
���������
����
�
���!�
� ��������������
��B����������
������ ������������@=�����1��3��?9�����-
����
���%�����������*���!�$�*��������������)����
�������#�%��������������A�����
������
�H��"����$��������
���
�����
������
���
��!�������������������
�����"�
"������������
��5���"����$������������������������������������H��"����$��������
��������
"����
����
�������5�������
���5����
�����������=�'�����!�������������
����
�"�������������
�
�����������������
������ ���������������������������!
�������5���� ������������
�
���������������������
��$���
������������2��5�������������$� ����������� 
������
���������������
������������!������
���=�
�
%�����9�
-������
��������
�����
����!�
� ��
���������������
������ �������������)��������
)��<�����������������
�����*�5���"������
��� �
B�)�
����
���!��>���@#����A�
���?��
��"
����������
��!������
������� �
B��������
�����
��
��"
�"�
���
����������$�����������
�����
�"�������������"�
�!
�"���?��������'���������������!�
��������
��� �
B�����=�
�

�'*�)��&'6�
>��A�*���������������������"��!�����
�#����
�������"������!��������5�
!�����

������!�
������������������������������������""
�5������ 
����!��������������"������!������
����
����
����5���"�����������������=��-���������������������������"������!�"�����
��������!���������������������"
�"�����"����������
��"�����$������
�$����������$���"��
>�=����
��
������������
�!
� ���
�
����������$�!�
�����D���������!���>�������
������
 ��������.-��'���������������"�����������A$�"������!��"��������������������!���"�����
��"���$�������!��"�
������$������5�����$�����������
������������� �
B�����!
�����
"
�"�
�����$�����"������"��������������������!��������!$�"������!$�������!$���
���!$�
�������!�����"�����"
��������=�
�
%�����9�
-������
�����������������
���������"�� �
B���
����

���������������
������ ����
���������)��������)��<�����������������
�����*�5���"������
��� �
B�)�
��
��
���!��>���@#����A����?�����"�
�!
�"����?�����3���������'���������������!��������
�
��� �
B�����=�
�

�'*�)��(�E,%0��&��
(�('-�-&,'�
>��A�������
������������������"�� �
B�������������

���������������
������ ��������
�""
�5����������=�-��� �
B�������������

��������"
��
������������"�������������"�
��
���������5���"������
��������
������ ��������"
�!
������!
���� ��������
�����
�������!������
���=�

Page 36



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

%�����9�
-������
�����������������
���������"��!� �
B���
����

���������������
������ ����
���������)��������)��<�����������������
�����*�5���"������
��� �
B�)�
��
��
���!��>���@#����A����?$�����"�
�!
�"���@�$���:����������������'���������������!�
��������
��� �
B����������"�
�!
�"����?�����3���������'���������������!��������
�
��� �
B�����=�
�
��&'-('�')(��).(*	
(�
>�<A�'����5���"�������������B��"��������������������������������"����������������
���
�������������5�����
�����������������������������""
�5������ 
����!��������
�����
�������!������
���=�-������������������������������������������

��!���������
�����
��"�����������=�*�5���"����������������

���������������
������ ���������""
�5���
��������=�
�
%�����9�
-������
�����������������
���������"��!� �
B����

���������������
������ �������������
)��������)��<�����������������
�����*�5���"������
��� �
B�)�
����
���!��
>���@#����A����?$�����"�
�!
�"���@�$���:����������������'���������������!��������
�
��� �
B����������"�
�!
�"����?�����3���������'���������������!��������
�
��� �
B�����=�
�
).�'6&'6���)&
&-&(��
>�3A�*������������������!��!��

��!����������������������������������""
�5������
 
����!��������������"������!������
��������
��������5���"�������
����"�
����������
�
��!�����
�������=�
�
%�����9�
-������
����������
���
������������
������!��!��������������
��������
���������
��5���"�����������������
�������������!�������

������!���
���������"
�5����"�
B��!�
�
����������"��� ����"��������)��������)��<�����������"����)����������������)�
��
��
���!����5���"�����"����������������?�����"�
�!
�"����?�����?��#�?<��������
'���������������!���������
��� �
B�����=�
�
),��	'&-+�	�(��6%((�('-�
>�@A��
��
����������������������������������)���������	����!
����������������
������������������""
�5������ 
����!��������
������������!������
���=�-���
�!
��������������������������������"
����!�"�����$����
��������$��������������#�������
���
�����#�����
�$�����!������
��"���������������������������������������
�

�5�� =�-�����5���"����������������������������������
����������������
����
���"������� ���������""
�5����!
������=�
�
%�����9��
-������
�� ��������!���������������������������������"�
�����������������������
���
����������������������������5���"���������"�
�������������
�� ����"��������)��<�����
)��������������"����)����������������)�
����
���!����5���"�����"�������������
���?�����"�
�!
�"���?������?<��������'���������������!���������
��� �
B�����=�
�
�
�

Page 37



                                            ��������!�)��������9���:�;����
�����<�

&'�,%��-&/(9�*(/(
,��('-�&��',-�
&�1
(��,%���),��	'&-+�
&'�%��-%	)-	%(�
(/+�),'-%&1	-&,'�
>�A-���
������������!������
�����������������������������5���"����$��������������D��
�
�����
�$�����2��"���
���������������������
�����)���������&��
���
����
��
�5��
%�!��������������>����������A=�
�
&'�,%��-&/(9�),'*&-&,'�
����%,/�
�
>�A&������
������ ��������
�H��
�����������
����������������-� ������)����
��
�������!�>*�5���"���������!�������
�����
�A�>(�!����A�,
��
����������
"�
�!
�"�����@�������?��������'���������������!���������
��� �
B�����)�����������
 �
B��������"�����5������"
�#����5�� ��� ���������""�����������������!��������
�������������������""�����������������������!
�������"������!�"�
�������=�
�
&'�,%��-&/(9�),*(�,���%�)-&)(�
>�A�-�������!������"��������������������"�������)������I��)��������
���������
�
)����
�����������*���������������� ������������5�� ����������)������I�� ���"�!��$�
��������������������������������������� ��!9�
�=����������!�������

��!���������������!������������$���5���"�
��������������
����
�5����������������
������������������
�������"
������$��������������
��������
������F�
�=��
�"��������
������"�
��������������
�����������5�����������������5�
���$��2"������
�����
��"�
�����������"���������������
�������5����������������5�
���$�
���������
�����
��������
��������������
������������>��������!���������������

��!������$������!�
�����

����5������$����� ��!������������������
�����A$������������"����������
��������
�������
������� ��
������2��������
�"��
��
�H��
������������������
������������������
���!�$������������� ����� ��������������$��������"�����$���������������
�"�
B��!���
�
����
����
�$������
��������
������"�
B��!$��������������
���!������������ �����������������
�
������
����������.6/�$����������������������
�!��"�������
���"�
���������
����
����
�F�����
�=�.��
�����������"�
�����$��������""
������������
�����������������������������
��=�
�
&'�,%��-&/(9�%(
,)�-&,'�,��-.(�)%&)0(-��&-).�
><A�-����""������������5��������!�5����
��!��������
���������
��������!������
��B���
"�������������""������I��"�����!���������������������
��"�
��������������
�
&'�,%��-&/(9��	%��)(�E�-(%�*%�&'�6(�
>3A�-�������������������� �������������������)
�������*
����!���
��=�-�������
�������
"
�5����� ���������""��������������������� �����""
�"
�������
����� ���
��
����!��
���������������������5���������������!�������
�������
����!�=�-��������
!������

�������������������������(�5�
��������!����� ����������B��!����������������
�
����!����
��!����������
����������!����� �����������������������=�-������
������
���������������
�������������
������ ���������������������������������
�������
H�����������
���"
�����
����������������� ��� ������������
��������� �
B����5��
������������������""
�"
�����������
�=�
�
&'�,%��-&/(9�),��	'&-+�	�(��6%((�('-�
>@A�6�����������"
�"�
��!�)���������	����!
������������5���������
����"�
��
(�!�����   =�"�
���!����=�
!
�

Page 38



�

Stone

1

C
y

cle
P

a
th

2
8

23

C
o

 C
on

s
t B

dy

C
O

Y
P

O
O

L
R

O
A

D

El Sub Sta

1 84

Mud

MP 243

M ARSH CLOSE

15

CC
LW

5 2

Superstore

El Sub Sta

THE PA RKW AY

W
IL

LO
W

C
LO

S
E

MLW

Marsh

5

2
9

Swimming

m
ason

ry

NTL

M
ean

High
W

ater

Mud

P LYM
OUTH

RO
ADA38

PO

1
0

Th
e

La
ira

Mud

Trading Estate

W
ar d

B
dy

Weighbridge

2

8.5m

M
ea

n
L

ow
W

at
e

r

SL

CR

22

El Sub Sta

17.4m

194

Sto
ne

Marsh Mills

De
f

26

56

1

C ycl
ePath

Und

3
7

MLW

SM

Shelter

M
ea

n
L

ow
W

a te
r

T ra
c k

M
L

W

5

MHW

Tk

Long Bridge

2

Su
b

w
a

y

LYNWOOD

4.3m

1 74

C
y

cl
e P

a
th

FB

300

M
H

W

2

9

1 5

W
O

O
D

F
O

RD
A

VE
N

U
E

D
W

5

MLW

Cottage

Surgery
LB

B
oro

C
onst

&
W

ar
d

B
dy

Bo ro
Bd y

43

A
 3

8

Crabtree

Sewage Works

MLW

Garage

SM

3 1

PLYMOUTH ROAD

3

M
ea

n
H

ig
h

W
a te

r

2
9

Mud

8

El Sub Sta

7

A

Def

D
W

1
3

3
4

FB

PLYMOUTH

CR
ES

C
EN

T

Argosy House

Cy cl e Pa th

53

Ward Bdy

Mill

2
3

SL

Stone

170

PLYMOUTH ROAD

LONGBRIDGE

3
9 a

NTL

1

Sloping

Sports Ground

M
ud

6.4m

Tk

172a

M
ea

n
H

ig
h

W
a

te
r

10.8m

1
5

CR

M
ea

n
H

ig
h

W
a

te
r

2
2

4a

2

Ward Bdy

38

S
lo

p i
n g

m
a s

o n
ry

1
4

B
o

ro
C

o
n

s t
B

d
y

Vine

4

CLOSE

Brook

7.0m

Cy cle T rac k

3 6

Store

B

2

Tory

3 4

TOR

TCB

M
L

W

Cycl ePa th

Stone

4
6

8

6.4m

Stone

El Sub
St a

Tk

172b

8

Cottage

M
ea

n
L

ow
W

at
e

r

Ri
ve

r Ply
m

T
ra

c k

M
u d

LC

M
L

W

SM

M
A R

S
H

A
LL

RO
A

D

1
6

W
O

O
D

FO
R

D

Mud

MLW

Cy
c le

Tr
ac

k

2
0

1 9

B
eefeat er Tr avel I nn

2.6m

8.8m

Path

AVENUE

MHW

1

APPLE

Pool

3 3

The

MARSH MILLS

CRABTREE

Stone

House

204

174a

206

M
u

d

3 1

Gantry

M
ea

n
L

ow
W

a
te

r

3
2

Tk

CR

S
M

21

2
5

Plym House

6

Co
C

on
st

B
dy

3.5m

FB

CR

ROAD

Tank

Cycl e Path

TON

14

CR
A

BT
R

EE
CL

O
SE

1
6

Shelter

M
ea

n
L

ow
W

a te
r

S
lo

p
in

g
m

a s
on

ry

MLW

P
a th

Hotel

M
u

d

12

WB

172

14

3
9

MLW

2
9

1
1

4 7

5.8m

M
ea

n
 H

ig
h

W
a

te
r

C
o

C
on

s
t&

W
a r

d
B

dy

27

2

1

3
2

S
T

M
A

R
G

A
R

ET'S
R

O
A

D

Cy
cl

e
Pa

th

Mast

Def

C
O

Y
P

O
O

L
R

O
A

D

Cycl ePa th

23

C
y

cl
e

T
r a

c
k

1

41

MLW

D
W

Gantry

3 0

M
ea

n
H ig

h
W

a
te

r

MHW

24

Path

Stone

Sluice

34

10

1
2

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:7000

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�

���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� ��
�
�������������
��
�������

���������������
���������������

��
��
��������������������
���������������������������������
��� ��
��������������������
��
�� ������������
��������
�
��
!������ �
�� �
�����
"� #�������
�� ��� �$����
"� ��������� �������
��������
���� � ��#����
� ��� ��
�����
�� %�� &� %�� ��� '����#���
�(���)%(�����������
������
���#��������
������
�" ������������
��� *+,-*.�, ������� ��� /�������� ��� 0�
��-�������1�
����
2��� � �
��� �
�� �����
"� �
� �
�� �����
�3� �
�� ��� ������
��#����
����������
"�����
"�������
"��
"�
������4�������5%)�
2�(����
���0�
��-������3��
������
"���������
���������)�
2�5��� �
� �� 0�
�� -������3� �
�� ��������� �����
"� !�� 6�%)�
26�����
���0�
��-������3�

	 ��������������������� �����'���������
�

!�����""�������� /,�078+�'�*9/��7

*:*�/�7.,/�:.7	8;��7<�77
�
.7';��1'./-�1+

/��
<17	,-�

#��"���� �������
�*����

$���"���������
���������������

�%����6����

%&'(�#��)������� '(&
*&*
'��

�������������+�� ���� 1��!���.��������

�����
����������� =�
���$�

��������"������� :��
����
�����
�����

����)�����������������
�����������

,,,-�� ����.-+�/-�)��
�
"�����
�����
�>���
�?����������	
�

Agenda Item 6.4Page 39



                                            ����

�
"����������@�����=�
�����6��%�

	.���������������.���������������"�����������+������������ ������������
������)����.������

�
!����������������
, �� ����� ��� �����$�������� �A6�  �������� �
� ����� �
�� �����������#����
�� ���� ��� � ��
������� /�A� 0�
�����B�� ������� "���
��� �
� ���� ������
� ����A� � , �� ����� ��� ��������� #���
��������.������
�� ��
��� ��
���������� ����������������������
������
����
���������
� �����
�������� �.���A��'����" �������� ���
������
��� ��������
������ ��
��
��
������
����������� ���������"���
�A��, ��������
�!��
�����������!��������������������
�������
��� ���� 
������ ��
���#����
��� �� � �
������� � �� .�#��� ����� ��� ��� C��
�� � ��

����A� � , �� ���
� '�5� ���
�� ����� ��
�� !���
�� �
�� �!�#�� � �� ����B�� ���� ��
�
!��
����A� � , �� ������� "���
�� ��� � ��� ��������� �
� ���� ���
"� "���
�� �
�� ��� ��� �
�
������D�
�������� ��*
#���
��
��'"�
��B�� �
������#�� ���������
����A� �, ������� ���
���� �����$�������� ��$� ������ !��
� ����� ��� �� ��������� �������� �
�� �������������
����������� �
������������� ��� � ��� ���������� ���
���� ���������B� !�����
"� �
�� ��#�����
������������
��������A�
�
���������������������
��
��
��� ���� ��� ����� ��� ��
�� ��� ������ ������ ��������� ������� ��� � �
��������
������������
� �
�� ����������� �
� �� �����
�
�� !������ �
�� �
�����
"� #�������
�� ���
�$����
"���������� ���������������
���� ���#����
������
�����
��%��&�%�����'����#���
�(���)%(�����������
������
���#��������
������
�" ���������������*+,-*.�, ����������
/�����������0�
��-�������1�
���� 2��� ��
����
�������
"� �
��
�������
�3��
�� ���
��������#����
����������
"�����
"�������
"��
"�
������4�������5%)�2�(����
���0�
��
-������3��
������
"� ��������
���������)�2�5����
���0�
��-������3��
�����������
�����
"�!��6�%)�26�����
���0�
��-������3�
�
, �� ��!������� ���
�� �
�� ������
��� �
�����@� �@6)��� ������ �������
� ���
��
=..��;/���%��6��)� 2����� ���
� �
�� ���#����
�3�� 0����
" ��� 8����� ,�����
8��" !��� ���� 8����� /��#���� 7��"�
��� ������ .���� '�������
��� /�!������
�
/������
���������(��������,��
������ /������
�� �
�� �������
��
"�7��"�
���;���"
�
�
��'������/������
�A�
�
��
�����
�%�������

�
"��������
�
�������(���)%(�������@�
�
2%3�, ����#������
�� � ���� !�� ������������ ��������� �
� �������
������ � � �� �������
"�
�������@�
�3�/�����������������������
"������������������
����������
���!�����
��)�1��� ��
��
���7���!����
������ ����������
���� ����������������������������������#����� ����!��
���������
����� ������A�+
�� ���#�
��� ���������������������������
"������
��������
��
�����
���������������
��������� ������������#�
������������������
�� �� �������
"�
���� 2/�������3� ��������� �
��������
������ �������!3��
���3���� � �����
�����
��
�� � ��
�� �����
�����
������ ����������
�
�����A�
�
!3� , ���� � ���� !�� 
�� ����� � �
� 6�� ������ ���� �����
"� �$����� ���� � �����
� ���
�#�
����
��0����� ���
����� �
�6%�������������������A�
�
�3�.������ ���� �����������!�����
���A����
��6�A��� ������
����
���
"�
������4���
� ����������������
���!�����
������ ������
�����)� ����A�
�

Page 40



                                            ����

�
"����������@�����=�
�����6��%�

.����
@�
,��������#��� �����
���������
���!��������
���� �
��������
������ ���������/66��
��
�/�%����� �������/�����"������������ 9��
�����;�#������
������������6��(A�
�
���0��������������1��� �
8�
�A�
�
����/�����������+�2����� �
�(���)%(� 4� ��
��
��� ���� ��� ����� ��� ��
�� ��� ������ ������ ��������� ������� ��� �
�
��������������������
��
��������������
��������
�
��!�������
���
�����
"�#�������
��
����$����
"���������� ���������������
A�
�
�)���%)6� 4� ;�#����� ����� ��� ����� !�� ���#����
� ��� ����������� ��������� ������ �
��
�
��������������������
��
������������A��:��
���������������A�
�
�����������������������
�
������2�+.,� ����.���� �32�4�
, ������� ���!��
� �
�������
���6�������� ����"�#�
"����������
����"
�����
�����
������
����������
��� ���������� ��������
�������
"������
����� � ������ ���!��
����#�������
���������� ��
�������� �������� ��� � �� ���#����� ���

�
"� ����������
�� 2�)���%)6��	
�&�
�(���)%(��	
3A� , �� �������� ������� "�
������� !�� � �� ��������� ���� ������ ����� �����
��� �
�� ��������������� �������������
���������
�����������
"�������� ������������������
� ���������������&�.����������������� ������������� ������������
�����A�
�
+������
���������� ���� ������
"������
���������� ���)� �1��� ����� �������7���!��A�
, �� ��������� � �
"��� ��� � ��  ����� �
���������� ���� ���� � �� ��������� ��������
��
2��#����
� ��� ���

�
"� ��
�����
�� %� ��� � �� �$��
�� ���������
3� ��� ���#���� �����
���$�!������� ���� ����� � �� ,��
������ ���������#�� ��
�������� ������#���� ��
��� �
��
�
����������"�#�����������
����"
�����
�����
�������������A�
�
������������������!��/����3��!4�
��/� ����
�� ������� �����
���������
���������
"����
���������
"������� ��/��������
�
���
#����"���
"�� �����������
��� �������
�������������������A�+����������� ��������
�
� �����
��������������������
��������E�������
������������������
������
������������
����� � �� � �
"�� ���  ����� � ��� ��� ��������A� -�#�
"� ��#������ � �� 
����� �������
��������
�� ��� ������ ������� � ��� � ���� ����� !�� �� 
�"��"�!��� �������
��� ������� �����
� ����
����������
"������A�, �������������� �� ���
���E��
������� ���#�
������ ����
������� ��������
�� ���
�������������� �����
���!�������"
�����
��A�
�
��/����������+��� �3��4�
, ��*'���
�������� ���� ����
��
������������ �����
��������������������!���������!���
���#������ ���� ������B���������#�������
����
�������
���
���2�
�������������
��������3�
�
��� ���������!��
���
��������
�� ���������
�����!�������#������
�A�
�
����������������
'�����6���6����
%5�������������������
�����
�����������#��F�� �����
���������������������!C�����
��
��
�%�������������������A��, �����!���#����
�����������������#��A�
�

Page 41



                                            ����

�
"����������@�����=�
�����6��%�

7!C�����
����
�����
"�������!���#����
��
�A 8�������������������������
���
�/������������/�
����A�
6A , ��������������������
�� �����!���$���������
�� ���������������� �������
����
�

� ����!��!������� ����
����
�� ���#�
����
������
������� �����
���!���
���"��A�
�A 8����������!������
����

��A���
%A �����������!����A�
)A 1����
"�� �#��!��
� �����
�:������������� �� �������
"A�
�A , ���� �#��!��
��������������� ���������� �����
�����
�
"A�
(A ;������� � �� 
��" !��� ���� 
����� ���#���� � �� 
����� ����� � �� ��������� ���

�$�������� ����� �
�� ��������#��� ����������� �
� � �� ������� ��
� �� � �
� ���
��
��������
��������������A�

5A *
�!��
"������
�" ������������������
���
�" ��� �
�� ��� �����
� �#���� �������
�$���������
��
����������
������������ �����
B�������A�

�A +���
����
�������
"����������#���� ��������������������� �������
����
���
����
/�
�����
��� �����������
�
���������
"�
����
�/�
���������
��
�>�

��A ;��� �������������������
������� ���
��������
����������

����
�����������>�
��A , ��
����������� ��'�5��
��1��� �1�������
��� ��/�������� ��������������
�

G���������
������
�A�
�6A 0�� "�#�
"� � �� /�������� �����
������������
��� �
� ���  ���������
"������

 �#��
����
����
��� � ��� � �������� ����� ��� � ������������ �
�� �����
����
��
�����
"���������� �
�� ��� �#���������� ���������� �
��
�������
"�������A�

��A +������
��
������������������������������������������
"A�'������ ������������ �������
 ���!��
����!�����
������
��#�������������
��� ���!��
����
��!��� �����������
��"�
������
���������#��� ����!��
������� ������A�

�%A '�����
�������������������������
�������
��� �#�
"�������������� �
�����
�#���������
�A�

�)A ;���"���� ��� � ��!������� 
����� ������A� 7
�� ��� � �� ������� ����� ���� ��
1��������,��� ��*#�
�
"�� ��������������
"��������2���
�"���3�����A�

��A .���
"��������������
���/�������������������������$�������
��
������
"����
!������� ��A�

�(A G ��������!��������
���������!��
"�����>�
�5A '������
�� ���/���������
��/�
���� �������� � ������
� ��� � ��������/��������

� ����������������������� �#����������
������ ���� ���������������>�
��A , �� ��������� ��
"��� �������
� ��� ��������� ����� �$����!���� � �� 
�����

���!���� �
�� � �� ��
��E��
�� �
������
� �
��� � �� ��#��� ��� � ���� ��#�
"� �
� � ��
#���
���A�

6�A ���

�
"���
�����
��������������!��
"�!����
��
�������������
"�
����

�
"A�
6�A 
��������������������!�����
������A�
66A '������
�
�������4������������
"� ���!��
��
�������A�
6�A , ���� ��������������
"������)��
�4��
���������A�
6%A 
�" ����������
�������������" ������ �������

�
"����������
A�

�
/�������

�A , ������������� �
"�������������A�
6A , ����������������������������� ������
"�A�
�A +������������
��������������������������������������
�� ��	HA�
%A , ����
��������!��������������
������
"������������������
"A�
)A , ����������
�����"����������
"�������
���� ���������
����
�� �
"����6�A%)�

������"�#��� ������������������������A�
�A *#���� �
"������!����
����������� ����������
�������� A�

Page 42



                                            ����

�
"����������@�����=�
�����6��%�

(A G ����� ��� ����� 
��� �
������� � �� 
��!��� ��� �����
"�� ������� #�������
�� ���
��������������$���������������!������ ����
���� ����������A��

5A , ��������������� �
���������
"��"����
����������� ���" ��
C�����������
��
��� ��������  ���� ��������� ���
� � ������� ���A4� ���� � �
"�� �������� ��� �
� ����
�����
�������
�����A�/�� �������� �#�����
��� ���!�������� �������������������������
� ������ �������
"� ����� �#��
��� �������������
A�

�A 
�����$�����
�������������
�����������
�� ����������
�����!������������A�
��A , �� 
����� ����� � �� /�������� �
�����
"� � �� ��

��� ��� ����� � �
� ����� � ��

���������
�� ��'�5A�
��A , ����C������ ��� ��������� ������� �
� � �� 	H�  �#�� ��
�� �
"� ������ ������ � �
�

������� A�
�6A '�� ����� �����
"�� ���� ��
������� !������ �A����� �
�� �
��� ���
� ���������

�����
"�� ������ !�� ��
�� ��� �
� � �� �$���� ����� �
�� ��#������ ��� ����� !��
"�
�!�
��
����
�� �#�
"����!������
����������������A�

��A I�����
"� ����������
� �#�� ��� ���#��� ��
"������
�����
�� � �����!���������� ���
���������� ���������
"�A�

�%A , ���$��
���
����� ������������� �#��
����������
�� ��������
��
"�����A�
�)A +����������
������������ �����A�8�" �����!��
�� ������ �#����
����
���
����������

���
�" ����� ������������%��������������� �
�/���������
��� �������������
��������������������
����� �����A�

��A ������� � �#�� �
��$�����
�� ���������!��� ����������� � ��� ������ ������ ��� �������
 �#������A�����
�� �������� ���������!������!�������
��
������������A�

�(A , ��/����������
���!��������� �����
�������������� A�
�5A ,���#����
����������������������� ��/���������
��� ����
��������!���
��" �

������������������!�����������A�
��A '����
���#�������
�" ���������E����������
������ ������������
������ �����
"���

����������
�������A��'������!���
���������� �#���
�A�
6�A *$�����
���  ��� � ��
� � ��� � �� �
���������� 
����
��� �
�� 
�����  ��� !��
�

��
������!��� ����� � �
� ���� ���"�
����� �$�������� ����������� ��� � � �� 
���
����
������ �� � �#����
������!����
������ �����������
�������#���A�

6�A , ������� ���
�����J��!��������������������
�� ����������������� A��, �������
��
�����������������

�������/ ������A�

�
'- ���� ����
�
�A�� , �� 8����
��� ���

�
"� ������� ���������� ������ ��� ����#���� �
�����"�� �
��
�������� ������
�!��� ��������� ��#������
�A� +�� ��������� ���� ���#����� ���

�
"� �������
"����
�������������8����
���:�#��
��
��
�#��A��
�
�A6� , ��� ����������
�  ��� !��
� ��
�������� �
� � �� ��
��$�� ��� � �� ���
���B�� ��������
���

�
"� ������� �
� � �� ����� ��� � �� 
����� ;�#������
�� ���������4����� /�����"��
6��(� �
�� ��� ��
�������� ��� !�� �������
����� �8����
��� ���

�
"� ������� ����������
"����
��A�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 43



                                            ����

�
"����������@�����=�
�����6��%�

*- 2�������+.���
�
6A��-���
�.�" ���'���4�, ����#������
�� ���!��
�����������"��
���� �����#����
�����
� ��-���
�.�" ���'�����
���
������������'������������� ������������������
��'�������5�
���� ��'���������A�, ���'���"�#������� �������������� ����" ����
��������
�� ��*������
�
��
#�
���
� �
�-���
� .�" ��A� +
� ����#�
"� ��� � ��� �������
�����
�� ���� ��"����  ���
!��
�"�#�
����� ���������
�B�������
�!�����#������
����" ����
���$��������
��� �� �
 �#�� !��
� !���
���� �
�� ���" ��� �"��
��� � �� ������ �����
���� �
��������� ���
�$�������� � ���" � � ���� ������ �
�������� �� � �� ;�#������
�� ���
� �
�� ��
�����
:�#��
��
��:����
��A�
�
6A6�, ������������
����
���
�����������/66�2��������
3��
���/�%�2���

�
"�'���������
�
��
���������
�3����� �������/�����"������������ 9��
�����;�#������
������������
6��(��� ��;�#������
��:������
���/�������
��������

�
"�;�����
��2/�;3��
��� ��
8����
��� ���

�
"� ������� ���������A� � , �� ���
� ������� ���� ��
�������� ��� !�� � ��
����������� ���������������������������
���
�� �����
���������
��" !����A�
�
�A ��������"�����"������������� �
�
�A�� , ��� ����������
� �������� �
��� ��� �� ��������� #�������
� �
� � �� ����� �
�� ������ ���
� �� ��������������
"������������A� � +
�� ����������� ��� ��� �������
�����
����� ���� ��
���
����������������������
"� �����
"�!��
�����!��� ��A���
�
�A6� , �� ��������� ������ ��� �
�������� "������� ���$�!������ �
��� � �� ����� ��� � �� �����
� �
� ��������� ����
"� ��
� ����� �����A� ������
���� ����
"� ��
� ����� �������
� ��������
�
����!������ ��
������
���#�������
�" �����/�����������
��������A��, ������������������
, ���������
��0�
��-�������1�
��������!���
���������������
���#�������
�A�
�
�A��7
�!���
�����
������
"������
������ �� ������ ��� ������������������
�����
��!C����
�
�� ��"���
���� ���, ���������
��1�
���������K�� ����
�" ��B���
��� ���� �����
B��
������ ������ !�� ������!���� ��� ��� ��
�������� � ��� � �� ������� �
���E��
�� ���� ��� � ����
��������� 2� ���� ��� �
��� �
�� 0�
��-�������1�
���� K�� ���� 
�" �B� �
� � �� ���������
�����
���������!��� ����
��
�3�������
���!������
����!��� ����������� �����
������
���������
����
�� ������A��+
�� ������������ ����!�������������
�/��#���� ���
����������
�
��!C�����
��
��"�#�
�� ����
"�����!��� ����������� ��/���������������������
��������
!������������ ���� ���������������
"�����������������!��A�
�
�A%� , �� �������
���  �#�� ������� � ��� �
��� �
�� ����������
"� ������ ����� ������ ��� �
�����
�A��0����
"��
���
��� ���1�
������
��, ������������
������������ �������
���
��� ��� �������
��� ����
��"��
��������������
��
��������������!������������
�����
����
���#�
��������
�������
�" ����������
"A���
�
�A)� , ��� ������ �
�����@� 
�� ����� � �
� �
�� ��������� �����
"� ���� �����
�F� ��� ��
��������������
"��������������
���, �������� ����� ����!��
����������������
"��
�
� ���������
"���$�������
�����#�F��������������������
"��������������
���0�
��-�������
1�
���� � ���� � ���� !�� 
������� � �
� �
�� ��������������
"� �
� � �� �������
"� 
�
��
������
�����#�A�
�
�

Page 44



                                            ����

�
"����������@�����=�
�����6��%�

�A��G�� � ��"���� ��� ������ ����
�
"�� � �� � �����
���� ��� �������� ��� ����� ������ �#����
/��������� � �� �������
�B�� ��!������
� �������
�� ������� ��� ��������� ��� � ����
�
"� ���
�����
����/����������
����
������#��������������
�
"��
�/���������� ������������
�" ��A��
, ��� �������� ��� ��������� ��� �� ���
�� ��� ������
"� � �� �#������ ������� ��� � ��
������������������������ ������A��, �������
���
���������!��!������
�����
����
����
#�����
������
�����
��A�
�
�A(�G�� � ��"���� ��� ������ ��� ��������
�� ����� �3� ��� �$����
"� ��
�����
� %� ������� � ���
������� ���������������!�����
���A����
��6�A��� ������
����
���
"�
������4���� ����
������������
���!�����
������ ������
�����)� ����A��, ��
������������������������
�
"�
������4�������5%)�2�(����
���0�
��-������3��
������
"���������
���������)�
2�5����
���0�
��-������3��
����������������
"�!��6�%)�26�����
���0�
��-������3A��
, ������
�� � ��� �
"�
���������������� ������������)���
������������� � �
� ��� �����

��� �
�� � ��� ����
"������� ����� 6A)�  ����� �
������ ��� ����  ����� 2�A�A� !�� ����
"� �)�
��
��������� ��!�"�

�
"��
���)���
��������� ���
����������
���#�
��3A�
�
�A5�7
�!���
�����������
��������!������������ ���� ������������
��������
�� ���������
�
����#�
���������
���!������
����!��� ����������
��" !����A���
�
�- 
�.��������"���������
�
%A��.�����
���  ��� !��
������ �
� � �� �������� ��� �������
�����
�� ��� � �� ����
�  �����

����� ��� �
"�
��� �
� /�
���� �����
��
�A� � 8��� ��� � �� �$����
"� ���������
� 
��� � ��
������������
���
��� ��� ��� ������������������ ���!��������
� � ��������
�/�
����A�
, ��� ����
� ������� ���������
�������!����������� ������������� ��������������
��!��
�����#���!��� �����
���A�
�
%A6�7� ����������
�����
�� �
���� � ��� � ������������������� ������� ����� �
������� ��

����� ��� � �� ��

��� �
�� ���������A� � '�� ���� ��� � �� ��

��� ��� ��
���
��� ��� ��� 
���
��
��������
����������������� ���������� ����

������
������������������������������
��" ��!��
��������� ���� ���� ��
����������

��
����
��� �������
"�� ����������
����
����
"��
���������������!������ �����������
A��, �������
"�����������������������
��������
���!�������������� ������������ ��
��������

�
"�'�� �����������
����A�
�
%A��'�
��!�������������
�����
������������ ���������� ������������������������
"�����
"�
������� �����
��#�
�A��'��������
�������������
�����
�%������������ ��
��!������������
��� 6�� 26%� ������ �
� � �����
� ��� �������
�3A� � -���#���� �
������� ��������
"� �
��
����
"� ��� 
��� ��#����� !�� � ��� ��
�����
A� � , �� ������
�� ���� ��� � �� ����� ���� � ����
���������� ��� � �� �
�� ��� � �� �����
"�� �
�����
������ �����
"�� � �� 
����� ������� �
�

��" !����A� � '�� ��" � � �� 
����� ��#���� ���� ���  �#�� 
��� !��
� ��
��������
����
����!��� ������������������
������� ������������� �����!���#���������������������
� ��������
������
���#������
�
"�����������������
�/���������2��
�����
�����������#���
�(���)%(3A�
�
)A 	��������������"���������
�
)A��, ���$����
"���������
�������
"�����
"���
�������
������������!��� �����������
� �
"������ ���������
������������������
A�
�
�

Page 45



                                            ����

�
"����������@�����=�
�����6��%�

������5������������"���������
8�
�A�
�
�������� ������������������/ �3���4�
, ���+
����
�������#�
������ �������������
A�
�
�1�����������"���/���������
, ���������������
����������
���E������������#�������������A�
�
������������
, ������������ �
"��������
�����
�%�������������
��(���)%(�����
�����
��������!��
��������� ��� ������� �
� ����
����!���  ���� ��� ������
��� �
�� ��� ��� � ��������
�������
����� ������������
�!��"��
�����
����
�����
�%����
���������
������� ��
��������
�������������
��A�
��������������������������
��������"������
+
������������� ������������
�������'�&''&*
'(��
��� ����!������������
"���������
�������
������@�����������"�������� �
�
���"��������
�
;*I*
7�1*8,�,7��711*8�*�G+,-+8���<*'./�
2�3�, ����#������
�� ���!������������� ����!��!�"�
�!������� ���$�������
����� ����
������!�"�

�
"������� ����������� ������������
A�
�
.����
@�
,������������ �/�����
�)������ �����

�
"�&���������������� ����'���6��%A�
�
;*,'+
/�7��/	.�'�+8:�'8;�/�*�,',7.�'.*'/�
263�, ����
��������
��
���������
"����������������������������
��� �����������������
� �������������� ���������� ���� �������#������� �#��!��
���!�����������
�������#����
�
�����
"�!��� ��
��������

�
"�'�� �����A�
�
.����
@�
+
�� ���
�����������#���������
�����
������������� ������
�������������
�����
�"�����
���������������
��� �������������"��������������� ���������
��������
������ ����������
�/6���
���/�%����� �������/�����"������������ 9��
�����;�#������
������������
6��(��
������"��� ���������� ��8����
������

�
"�������������������
������"��� ��
)5��
���������� ��8����
������

�
"�����������������A�
�
;*,'+
/�7��;.'+8':*�
2�3�, �������� ����!������
����
��������
������ ������������!����!�����������
��
�����#����
������
"�!��� ��
��������

�
"�'�� ������!��������#������
��
�����
���A�
�
.����
@�
,����
������� ������
�������������������������
4����� �����" ���
�������� ����������
������
"���
��������
������ ���������/6������ �������/�����"������������ 9��
�����
;�#������
������������6��(��
������"��� ����������%����� ��8����
������

�
"�
����������������A�

Page 46



                                            ����

�
"����������@�����=�
�����6��%�

�
,+1*�'8;�7�*.',+78�7��/�**;G'<�1**,+8:/�
2%3�, ����#������
��� ����!������������������������
��������
������ �� ���������
"�
�������@�
�
�3� /�����������������������
"������������������
���!�����
��)�1��� ��
�����
7���!����
������ ����������
���� ����������������������������������#����� ����!��
���������
����� ������A��
!3� /�����������������������
"�� ����������������
������������ ��
������
���#�����
��� ���, ����������/�����������0�
��-�������1�
���A�
�3� +������������������
"��������������
���, �������� ����� ����!��
�����������
�����
"��
�� ���������
"���$�������
�����#�A�
�3� +������������������
"��������������
���1�
����� ����� ����!��
�������� �
�
�
����������������
"��
�� ���������
"�
�
��������
�����#�A�
�3� , ����� ����!��
�������� �
��
����������������
"����������
�A�
�3� , ����� ����!��
�������� �
�6�����������������
"��$���������� �����
� ���
�#�
����
��0����� ���
����� �
�6%��������������������A��, ����� ����!��
���������� ��
������������������������
�
"�����
���� �����������������#�����
����������A�
"3� .������ ���������������!�����
���A�)�2�5����
���!�
��-������3��
��6�A%)�
 �����26�����
���0�
��-������3��
����
���
"�
������4���� ����������������
���
!�����
��5%)� ������
�����)� �����2�(�������5��� ������
���0�
��-������3A�
�
.����
@�
,��������#��� �����
���������
���!��������
�����
��������
������ ���������/66��
��
�/�%����� �������/�����"������������ 9��
�����;�#������
������������6��(��
��
�
������"��� �������
���6������ ��8����
������

�
"�����������������A�
�
;*,'+
/�7��,'87<�/�*'H*./�
2)3�, ��
��!���������������������
������
�����
��
��
�������#�������� ����

���
������������������ �������� �������������� ���������� ������#��������������!����������
�
�������#����
������
"�!��� ��
��������

�
"�'�� �����A��, ����������
����� ��
��

������������� ��������������������������� �� �������#����������A�
�
.����
@�
,��������#��� �����
���������
���!��������
�����
��������
������ ���������/66��
��
�/�%����� �������/�����"������������ 9��
�����;�#������
������������6��(��
��
�
������"��� �������
���6������ ��8����
������

�
"�����������������A�
�
;*,'+
/�7��
+:-,+8:�
2�3�, ���������� ����" ��
"������
���
�� �������� �������������� �� �����#�������
��!��������
�������#�������������@��
�
�3�, ����
��!���� ��" ���
������
�����
A�
�
!3�, ������������������
������������������
����
A�
�
�3��������������������������
A�
�
�
�

Page 47



                                            ����

�
"����������@�����=�
�����6��%�

.����
@�
,�����#�
��� ������
�����������" ����������
��
�����������#��� �����
���������
���!��
������
�����
��������
������ ���������/66��
���/�%����� �������/�����"�����
������� 9��
�����;�#������
������������6��(��
���
������"��� ��6)����� ��
8����
������

�
"�����������������A�
�
�.7I+/+78�7��,.'+8+8:��+,�-�
2(3�, ������
�
"����� ���� �
�� ���������������� �������������������
����������
��
����������
��������
������ ���������� ����������!�����������
�������#����
������
"�!��
� ��
��������

�
"�'�� ������� ����!�������
����
����������#�����
�����
A�
�
.����
@�
,�����#����������������������� �������
����������
���������� �������
"����������������
����
!��� ������������������
���������������������
��������
������ ���������/������� ��
�����/�����"������������ 9��
�����;�#������
������������6��(��
������"��� �(%�
���� ��8����
������

�
"�����������������A�
�
87�7,-*.�17,7.+/*;�/�7.,�7.�'�,+I+,<�
253�G �
�
����
��������������#�������������#�
���� ����������� �����������������
� ����
���!������������
���� ����������������������������������#������$���������������
����
�
"��
������!������������
������
�4�����!���������������
��������
������ �
��
�����
������� ����������
�
�����A�
�
.����
@�
,����������� �����
���������
���!��������
����
��� ��"�
��������
�������� ���������
�
�������
������ ���������/66��
���/�%����� �������/�����"������������ 9��
�����
;�#������
������������6��(��
������"��� �������
���6������ ��8����
������

�
"�
����������������A�
�
;*,'+
/�7��1+8+417,7/�7�*.',+78�
2�3�, ���������� ������������������������������
�
"��
����
�4�����!������������������
!�����
������ ������
������� ������
������
����/����������
���!�����
��)�1��� �
�
�����7���!����
��
������
����������
��
����� �����������
�
"������
�4�����!����
����� ����������������
�� ���������������������
�" �A��, ���������������������� �������
�������������������� ������������� ��
��!����������������#� �������
���������
���
��
������ ���� ����!����!�����������
���"������
������
"�!��� ��
��������

�
"�'�� �����A�
�
.����
@�
,����������� �����
���������
���!��������
����
��� ��"�
��������
�������� ���������
�
�������
������ ���������/66��
���/�%����� �������/�����"������������ 9��
�����
;�#������
������������6��(��
������"��� �������
���6������ ��8����
������

�
"�
����������������A�
�
*8I+.781*8,'
�1'8':*1*8,��
'8�
2��3�, �������������������
�� ����!����
��������
��������
������ �� ��
�
#���
��
������
�"���
�����
�� ��� ���!��
���!�����������
�������#����
������
"�
!��� ��
��������

�
"�'�� �����A���
�
�
�

Page 48



                                            ����

�
"����������@�����=�
�����6��%�

.����
@�
�
��������
������ �����������/66��
���/�%����� �������/�����"������������ 9��
�����
;�#������
������������6��(��
������"��� ��(%��������6���
���6)����� ��8����
���
���

�
"�����������������A�
�
/+,*�*I'�	',+78�
2��3�;����������� �����
������#������
"�� �����������������
�� ���#�
������ �������
!�����
"���������� ����!����!�����������
�������#����
������
"�!��� ��
�����
���

�
"�'�� ������!������� ���������������� ����������������A�
�
.����
@�
,���
������ ���������������
�������������������������������
����
#�
��
��������������
� ���������
��������
������ ���������/6������ �������/�����"������������ 9��
�����
;�#������
������������6��(��
������"��� �����������%����� ��8����
������

�
"�
����������������A�
�
+8�7.1',+I*@�287,��+
�
+'0
*3�;*I*
7�1*8,�+/�87,�
+'0
*��7.�'�
�711	8+,<�+8�.'/,.	�,	.*�
*I<��78,.+0	,+78�
2�3�, ��
��������

�
"�'�� ������ ������������� ���� �����#������
����������������J��
���
�����������$�����������
�����!�������
����� �������
����+
�������������
�#��
.�"������
��6����2������
���3A�
�
+8�7.1',+I*@�	8�78;+,+78'
�'��.7I'
�2'�'.,��.71�,+1*�
+1+,�'8;�
'��.7I*;��
'8/3�
263�+
��������
������ �� ����E������
������'�������������� ��,��
��
�����
����
���

�
"�2;�#������
��1�
�"���
�����������3�2*
"��
�3�7�����6�����
��
����"��� ���5���
���5(����� ��8����
������

�
"������������������� �����
���� ���
��������
���������#���
�����4����#�������
�� ���"��
�������

�
"����������
A�
�

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

�����


�������������������������������������������� ���!�"#����$%&�������
���"#����$%&

�����'��������������������
'���""������
��������
'�
����(����
��������
'�)�����(���������(�����
'�*��������������(�����

+����������� ��������������	����
��
	���		��������	���


��������������
�!����"���� 	������������������������������ ��� ��!�"#�$������� �"���������"�
��%��$�� � ����&'()*�+������ ��$����"������"��,�������-*&�
".�����, ��'/�&/�0�1�"�����+�� � /2/�'�1�"�����$��� #3�-/)))�
 4����$�1� ���  � ������� �����  �
2#3�2)))� 4����$����5
�� �"��������� �������� ��� �����  ��2#3�'/)))� 4����$�
�����������$����� �������������"������%��$� +�� ��� �����  �
�2#/�$�����������"����$�  ������ ��!��� ��� �����  ��'#/�
�� ������� /���$� ��� �����  ��&#/�"���6��,�� ��1�� +���� ��� ��
���  ��0#�+���$��"���6��.�7 ��� �����  ��8#���� ����������$���
��.����6����"���"�1��",������  �9��"���:����73�;��1���"�.��+�
��$����������������$����+���+��,���$�� ���$�&-(<*�+������ ��$�
�,��������������"������1��������� ����(

�(���	������� ���6��!�� 


��������
(��� ')=2'=')2&


�������� ��������1>��������2)<�	1��,������5�9���

������(�������"#��� 2'=)')'*=	�� ������(��� ?����9��"���:����7#���"

������(������,��� 	������������������

������� �

Agenda Item 7Page 51



����������		 ������������	
��
����������
����

���������
���	
��
��
��������	
��



�	������
��
��
����
������ ����������������������� ��! "�#$% ���� �� !��&$�$'�(�����& �$��
��#�#$)$� �%$��� !���%�'�%�%� !���*���(+��"$�%$�"$(� !��,�
"$�����!�  "(���$���#���%�'�%�%��,��(+��"$�%$�"$(� !��-�
�$(���"���.��!/�!�  "(���$��0��&����$((���"1��������#(�������
��#��(( ����$#�0 "1(2���$3�#)$"��($#�#�$�� �"$3(������ !��&$�
#$)$� �%$���45�,��%$�"$(�� �$��4�$��&$�$'�(������"$$�4 ��#�"5�
 ���&$�� "�&� !��&$�(��$�� �4$�"$����$#2

��	���������� 	�"1��)��(


���	�
��
���� ,�.,�.��,-


���	�
�� �"����6�47$���� �6,�8�
4������ ��3�����

���������
��������� ,�.��-��.��� ���������� �$)$� �%$���6$��"���$(�9	�"(&�

���������
������� �������������� �

������� �

����������		 ��,,,�:��;
����6�����������	
��



�	������
��
��
����
������ ��"(����#�($� �#�!�  "�$'�$�(� ��� �$'�(�����!����9�4 )$��&��$($�
��1$�0�5<������#�����$0�"  !(���#�%$����$'�"����#����! "��&$�
��1$�0�5

��	���������� = ��� '


���	�
��
���� ��.,�.��,-


���	�
�� �"����� �#��� ����5

���������
��������� ,-.��8>-.��� ���������� 	"������$

���������
������� �������������� �

������� 	

����������		 ��?

�:������
��������	
��



�	������
��
��
����
������ �$#$)$� �%$��� !�(��$�45��&$�$"$��� �� !�->���$0�%�'$#�
�$��"$�& %$(�����&$�! "%� !�8��!���(���#��@��& �($(�0��&�
�(( ����$#���"1������#��%�" )$%$��(�� ��  10 "�&5��"$$�A�
:�"���� �� !�� �#��� ���� !�,�.�,-�>.���� ���� 0�! "��&���$(�� �
�" ��#��$)$�(���#�!���(&$#�!�  "��$)$�(

��	���������� � 4$"��	�	�����


���	�
��
���� ��.,�.��,-


���	�
�� �"����6�47$���� �6,�8�
4������ ��3�����

���������
��������� ,-.��*�B.��� ���������� C�""����
 %$(

���������
������� �������������� �

������� 


Page 52



����������		 ���������	
���
��������������������������	
��
��������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ������������������  !"#��"$%�&$��'()��*�!!"%+��*"�,����$#"�����
�$�����+���+"%+��%��!�%��#� "%+���� ����$&��,���$�!�-����.�
�,����/�����!$ ��%������!-���$#.��0���-���,���"����
�!-���$#.

��	���������� �"�$%���1$�%�


���	�
��
���� /)2/'2')/3


���	�
�� 4��%��	$%�"�"$%�!!-

���������
��������� /32))5(/2��� ���������� ����"��$%��$����2�	,��!���	,

���������
������� ����������������

������� �

����������		 ��	����4���6�����
�
�
������7�������������4��
�
�������������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���#�"$%�$&���#,"!���%8��%0����-��%�����$#"�����&�#"!"�"��

��	���������� �$1�����#�"!!�%


���	�
��
���� )(2/'2')/3


���	�
�� ��&0��

���������
��������� /32)/'9326�� ���������� 6!-"%+��������0����"���:�;<��"�"

���������
������� 60!!�
  !"#��"$%

������� 	

����������		 ��'=������46�����	�����
����
��������
����
��������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���#�"$%�$&�/>�����#,����*�!!"%+��*"�,�%�*��##����&�$��
� �"%+&"�!��	!$�������$#"������##�����$����%�� 01!"#�$ �%�
� �#���"%#!0�"%+����$!"�"$%�$&�'=�� �"%+&"�!��	!$���:���"�"$%��$�
 ���"$0�!-��  �$�����#,���<

��	���������� �$1���������


���	�
��
���� '>2//2')/3


���	�
�� 4��%���01?�#���$��/)>��1!"+��"$%�@�60!!

���������
��������� /32)/3(>26�� ���������� ��-!$��;"� �-��A����

���������
������� 60!!�
  !"#��"$%

������� 


Page 53



����������		 ����������������	
���
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ �����������������������������������������������������������
����������� ������!��"

��	���������� � �#���$� ���


���	�
��
���� %%&%'&'(%)


���	�
�� ������

���������
��������� %)&(%*%(&+

 ���������� $�������	�����������������

���������
������� +�  ��!! �������

������� �

����������		 ��	
���
����������,���-�).�
�������������
	
���
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��/!����0����������"��"�������������������� �#�����

��	���������� 1������� ��


���	�
��
���� '2&%%&'(%)


���	�
�� 3���������������  0

���������
��������� %)&(%*).&��4 ���������� 	 0/����������������

���������
������� ��#������/���

������� �

����������		 ��	
���
����������,���-�).�
�������������
	
���
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��/!����0����������"��"�������������������� �#�����

��	���������� 1������� ��


���	�
��
���� '2&%%&'(%)


���	�
�� 3���������������  0

���������
��������� %)&(%*)2&
5� ���������� 	 0/����������������

���������
������� 
������5�� ���"

������� 
�

Page 54



����������		 ����������	
�����
���	���	�����	�
���������
�
�	����������������
�������
���
�����������
�


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���������������� !"���#�$����#�� �����#�#��%����$&'����� '%�
($ )� �� �������!��!$��$��� ���$�*������ ��!"� �� ��#���
�+����!"����� $� !���,$����' ���
-.��!����/��$��� !*���''��
� 0��)�&$�'*�!"�12

��	���������� ��$����$''�!"


���	�
��
���� 345675736-


���	�
�� �� !����!*����! '')

���������
��������� 6-53688-59�� ���������� ��& !���' ��

���������
������� 9$''�
��'�� ���!

������� 



����������		 ��7-:;6�<��
���
���
�	���������
�


�	������
��
��
����
������ 	������!��#�=��������)� !*��+��!���!�� !*� '��� ���!�����
�+����!"�-������)�&$�'*�!"������� ���67� **����! '�*/�''�!"��/����
 ����� ��*�� �0�!"� !*�' !*�� ��!"�,�������!����6-53343659��.

��	���������� �'��� ���'��!


���	�
��
���� 635675736-


���	�
�� �� !����!*����! '')

���������
��������� 6-5368>>59�� ���������� ��������������������*

���������
������� 9$''�
��'�� ���!

������� 
�

����������		 ��4:66�����9�����
�		
���������
�


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��!������!��#�"��$!*�#'�����##���������/��#' ��

��	���������� ?����� �'�!


���	�
��
���� 345675736-


���	�
�� ��#$��

���������
��������� 6-53684759�� ���������� ���� ��*��� !�'�&$�)

���������
������� 9$''�
��'�� ���!

������� 
�

Page 55



����������		 ��
�
�����
	�@6=�	����
��
�		
���������
�


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��!������!��#�� � !������'����6-�!�2� � ��%�!��� !*�6�!�2�
��/!��$����!�'$*�!"�*�%�'����!@� '��� ���!�@�!�/����� �������
�� �� !*�� �0�!"

��	���������� � �����!���� � %


���	�
��
���� 385675736-


���	�
�� �� !����!*����! '')

���������
��������� 6-536A3759�� ���������� 
�������$���,�')%�$��.���*

���������
������� 9$''�
��'�� ���!

������� 
�

����������		 ��9�

�6=@��
�
�	�<
��
�@�--��	���
�		
���������
�


�	������
��
��
����
������ �!�� '' ���!��#����#�'�"���� !*� '��� ���!�������$*�� ������!�/ ''�

��	���������� ��&��� �	+�''


���	�
��
���� 7>5665736-


���	�
�� �� !����!*����! '')

���������
��������� 6-536A6459�� ���������� ���?��!�9� �!'�)

���������
������� 9$''�
��'�� ���!

������� 
�

����������		 ��9�

�6=@��
�
�	�<
��
�@�--��	���
�		
���������
�


�	������
��
��
����
������ �!�� '' ���!��#����#�'�"���� !*� '��� ���!�������$*�� ������!�/ ''�

��	���������� ��&��� �	+�''


���	�
��
���� 7>5665736-


���	�
�� �� !����!*����! '')

���������
��������� 6-536A735��� ���������� ���?��!�9� �!'�)

���������
������� �����*��$�'*�!"

������� 
	

Page 56



����������		 ��������������	�
������		�
����	�	����������
	�
��	��������	����
��	�


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���������������� ����!"#$��� "�" ��"���"##����!�"#%

��	���������� ��&����&���� 


���	�
��
���� '()'*)*+',


���	�
�� ��-&��

���������
��������� ',)+'(,,)��� ���������� 
�����#�
"#����

���������
������� �&��������#"!���

������� 



����������		 ��.��������������������
��	�


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��� ����!���/���"���0!�������"������#$�!��-���!

��	���������� ��1�2����


���	�
��
���� ',)'*)*+',


���	�
�� 
�"�!������!���"��/

���������
��������� ',)+'((+)��� ���������� 
����
�3���

���������
������� �&��������#"!���

������� 
�

����������		 ��4*�	��45���
������
�	�������������
��	�


�	������
��
��
����
������ ����������0!��������6����0��!�� ���� ����!���/�3&����� �!��
#��"!�������--�#��"���"���!���"���!��" ��"��"�

��	���������� ������0


���	�
��
���� *7)'')*+',


���	�
�� ��-&��

���������
��������� ',)+'((,)��� ���������� 

��8&����� ����6�#�����9�!��

���������
������� �&��������#"!���

������� 
�

Page 57



����������		 �����������	��
��
���������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ �������������������������������� � !�! ��������"��������! ��
!��!

��	���������� ��#���	#$$�� 


���	�
��
���� %&'%('()%�


���	�
�� *�!������������!$$+

���������
��������� %�')%,-%'.
� ���������� �����$!���$!��

���������
������� .#$$����$��!����

������� �	

����������		 ��	���/.��	���0�/����	���/.��	����	�������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ /���!$$!��������!���1�%23))41���56��������!��!�����1���#����
$��!������������������ �6��$���!���!�����!���������5�#������$!���
7������� ����#��!����$!������6����5�"��8

��	���������� 9���.��


���	�
��
���� %('%('()%�


���	�
�� *�!������������!$$+

���������
��������� %�')%,-�'.
� ���������� �$+5�#���������!$���0���#��

���������
������� .#$$����$��!����

������� �


����������		 ��.�����������
/�:���/�����0�����2�;���	.��	�
���	��..��	������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���������!$���"�$��5������5������ �3)���#����!���!�����!����
�����!���������5�!��#6$����� �1!+�!�����$!��������!���#��#���
�����������

��	���������� ���5!��:�������


���	�
��
���� %-'%('()%�


���	�
�� *�!���0#6<�������0%)���6$� !�����=�.#$$

���������
��������� %�')%,-�'.
� ���������� 0�����#5����5������5�����5��

���������
������� .#$$����$��!����

������� ��

Page 58



����������		 ���������������	�
������
���	����������������
���������������



�	������
��
��
����
������ ������������������ !�""��#�$� �$%%���$�� �#$�$#�

��	���������� ��&����%'����


���	�
��
���� ()*(+*+,(-


���	�
�� �.."��$��������/ �$!�

���������
��������� (-*,(
00*��� ���������� ���������%%

���������
������� �1""��.."��$����

������� ��

����������		 �������()������������2�����������34������5���
6��������������



�	������
��
��
����
������ ������������$� ��$�/� ��� 1%���$"�1����71%���"$%%�%�2(�7'8�$� �
7�84�2+4�$� �2)8�%1' �9� � �������/����1���%4���#��/���!��/�
$%%���$�� �������1���$� ��$��.$�:��#;���9�%�������.��9��1%"<�
$..��9� �%�/�&��,(*,(=+>*���

��	���������� ��'��������""$�


���	�
��
���� +�*((*+,(-


���	�
�� 	�$���6�� �����$""<

���������
��������� (-*,(),(*��� ���������� ��1%����%�2$��%�$."����&��� 

���������
������� �1""��.."��$����

������� ��

����������		 ��)���3���������6�����������



�	������
��
��
����
������ ���#"��%����<��?���%�������!�%���"�9$����

��	���������� ��&����%'����


���	�
��
���� ()*(+*+,(-


���	�
�� 	�$���6�� �����$""<

���������
��������� (-*,()(=*��� ���������� ���$�<���""�2$:��<

���������
������� �1""��.."��$����

������� �


Page 59



����������		 ��-�6����	�����6��������������



�	������
��
��
����
������ ����� ��&�����"$�#�&���

��	���������� 3$��������


���	�
��
���� +0*((*+,(-


���	�
�� �%%1��6�������$���@��$!�1"��%�

���������
��������� (-*,()+,*���� ���������� �����6"$�:�

���������
������� ��6����.�%� ���9�"�.

������� ��

����������		 ������������������������3�4�
��2���5���������
�������



�	������
��
��
����
������ ��������������?�$9$�� �&$����$"�&�1� �7$��%��#����&�
��9��.�����$� ��#�6�$���6�@���$��������A���8

��	���������� �"$��
$���� #�


���	�
��
���� +�*((*+,(-


���	�
�� 	�$���6�� �����$""<

���������
��������� (-*,()+(*��� ���������� ������$�<������$��������������

���������
������� �1""��.."��$����

������� ��

����������		 �����������������������
����4���������������
����������������



�	������
��
��
����
������ �������������!�@%����<� !�""��#/�1%��!��/�����#�$"�#$�$#��$� �
$  �����$"�.$�:��#�%.$���7$&�� � �$.."��$�������""�!��#�
!��/ �$!$"����$.."��$�����(-*,(,=-*���8

��	���������� ������?


���	�
��
���� ,+*(+*+,(-


���	�
�� 	�$���6�� �����$""<

���������
��������� (-*,()-,*��� ���������� ����$1"��9$�%

���������
������� �1""��.."��$����

������� ��

Page 60



����������		 ������������	
������	�

���


�	������
��
��
����
������ �������������������

�����������������������

����������������� �!����"�����#�$����������%��������#��
���!�&'��

��	���������� (�����!����


���	�
��
���� )*+,-+-),*


���	�
�� .���&�����'&'�����"

���������
��������� ,*+),/*/+��
 ���������� 0��
'�������&��&����

���������
������� �����������$�&'��

������� ��

����������		 ��12��
��34
�3��5
�0����	�

���


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���$'�'�������6&��������!��������&��&'�������'������'&'��'���!�'&�
�����'�&���%'&�������'������#'��'���,-+),11�+7�	

��	���������� (���7�6


���	�
��
���� )2+,-+-),*


���	�
�� .���&�����'&'�����"

���������
��������� ,*+),/8�+7�	 ���������� ��"#�!&��	�'�!���	&�

���������
������� 7!�������'��&'��

������� �	

����������		 ��,22����5���9������	�

���


�	������
��
��
����
������ 0�#��'&'�������6'�&'������������������&'��������&�������������
�&��������������

��	���������� 3'�#����"��


���	�
��
���� -/+,,+-),*


���	�
�� :��!�����&'�'��&����	�%�!�����

���������
��������� ,*+),/2*+�50� ���������� 
������'�&'����������

���������
������� 	0�����������0�$����

������� �


Page 61



����������		 ��������������	
��������
������



�	������
��
��
����
������ ��������������������������� �����!� ��"�#��������$� ��!#%� �
 &��������&��%�!##����!� �!���#�!�� �&�"'�

��	���������� (���"���#����!�


���	�
��
���� �)*�+*+)�,


���	�
�� �--��#!�����.��% "!&�

���������
��������� �,*)�/0�*1�� ���������� ��!��#%��� 

���������
������� 1�����--��#!����

������� ��

����������		 ��++�.��
2�(��	�(�������
������



�	������
��
��
����
������ (!��� ��"����%!" ��!� ���

��	���������� ��3�.����


���	�
��
���� )4*�+*+)�,


���	�
�� 	"!���5�� �����!��6

���������
��������� �,*)�/0,*1�� ���������� �"��7���6��!����

���������
������� 1�����--��#!����

������� ��

����������		 ������	�	���5
��2�(�8�5��
�(������(������

������



�	������
��
��
����
������ �"�#���������"��9��!� �����!����!#"����!���6&!6�!� �#%!�������
�������!���6&!6����-"�:!��� "�:�

��	���������� ���:�!�.�����


���	�
��
���� �/*�+*+)�,


���	�
�� 	"!���5�� �����!��6

���������
��������� �,*)�//+*1�� ���������� 
�6����%�
��"�&�5���"��!����

���������
������� 1�����--��#!����

������� ��

Page 62



����������		 ���������������	���������
���
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ ������������������������������

��	���������� �������


���	�
��
����  !"#$"$ #%


���	�
�� &�����'��(��������)

���������
��������� #%" #**%"�

 ���������� +�����������,���-�����

���������
������� �.��������-�����

������� �	

����������		 �����/����	���
,/0��
�
/���
��1����
���
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ /���������������(���22)�����

��	���������� ,�3�����2����


���	�
��
���� $4"##"$ #%


���	�
�� &�����'��(��������)

���������
��������� #%" #**5"�

 ���������� �������2�.��'�����

���������
������� �.��������-�����

������� �


����������		 ��!6�/�����
�'/����
���
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��3������������������7����8�������(�-�����.-��������(������7

��	���������� ���9���+�����


���	�
��
���� $5"##"$ #%


���	�
�� ���.��

���������
��������� #%" #*55"�

 ���������� ������'��-8��

���������
������� �.��������-�����

������� ��

����������		 ��%#*�������
,��1��:/1
/����
���
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���������������������������;�9����������7����������<���(�������(��
��(������(����

��	���������� 
�=�+����


���	�
��
����  5"#$"$ #%


���	�
�� &�����'��(��������)

���������
��������� #%" #5 �"�

 ���������� ��������)���(���

���������
������� �.��������-�����

������� ��

Page 63



����������		 ����������	
����
����
������	
������


�	������
��
��
����
������ �����������������������
�� ������!"����#�$�"�"��"���"��%��&�
�'���"�������()*�*�����'��+������*������"������"��&��"�#&#$��
'�"�,���#$)������$"���"���*�"��*'��"*���$$�#���'�� �����'��+�*����
�������()*�*��$"��

��	���������� �$������"�����


���	�
��
���� -./01/1-02


���	�
�� ����"�3����"����$$&

���������
��������� 02/-04-5/6�
 ���������� 	$&7�)"��3�"&�3�)�#�$

���������
������� 6)$$��''$�#�"���

������� �


����������		 ��0-0������
�����	
��8��39�	
������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���%*"���&�������:"��*������"�����*�����# ��������

��	���������� �� ��8"���


���	�
��
���� -./01/1-02


���	�
�� ����"�3����"����$$&

���������
��������� 02/-040;/6�
 ���������� ���8"�+���<���$��

���������
������� 6)$$��''$�#�"���

������� ��

����������		 ��15��
3����3
�8����	
������


�	������
��
��
����
������ 8���$��*"���&�����"��:"��*���

��	���������� 
�=�<�$$*


���	�
��
���� 0./01/1-02


���	�
�� ����"�3����"����$$&

���������
��������� 02/-0410/6�
 ���������� �����(��"�6�*���

���������
������� 6)$$��''$�#�"���

������� ��

Page 64



����������		 ��2->�8����<�����
?����	
������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���)����$����*���$��*"���&��:"��*���

��	���������� 
�)�*��)$$���


���	�
��
���� 14/00/1-02


���	�
�� ����"�3����"����$$&

���������
��������� 02/-041./6�
 ���������� �����$#�$7�	�&��

���������
������� 6)$$��''$�#�"���

������� ��

����������		 ��024��
���6�����������	
������


�	������
��
��
����
������ <���������##�**���"��#$�**����������

��	���������� 
�=�<�$$*


���	�
��
���� -./01/1-02


���	�
�� ����"�3����"����$$&

���������
��������� 02/-041@/6�
 ���������� ��**�3$������)*�7���

���������
������� 6)$$��''$�#�"���

������� ��

����������		 ��12�3�

����
������	
������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��7�$�"��������:�*"��������#�/*"�����������#"�������"�����*"���&�
()�$���������)*���*�1��$�"*���"����"����$�������*

��	���������� 9�������$$�#���


���	�
��
���� 04/01/1-02


���	�
�� ���)*�

���������
��������� 02/-042;/6�
 ���������� �$$��"���*���������)�$��
"�

���������
������� 6)$$��''$�#�"���

������� ��

Page 65



����������		 ��4-������<�<�����	
������


�	������
��
��
����
������ �� �%����)#��>�*����(���#��*���:"�"����)*��(&�1%27�����
'�)���(���#��*��(�+��(&�07

��	���������� ������)����


���	�
��
���� 1@/00/1-02


���	�
�� ����"�3����"����$$&

���������
��������� 02/-04>5/�	� ���������� �����+����"��$$

���������
������� �����	��*��+�"���

������� �	

����������		 �����8�����������9�����
�����


���	
������


�	������
��
��
����
������ �)"$�����''$�#�"����"����+�$�'�'��"*�����������(&����#"�������
"������$$���*����"���7'��+�7��"*�"���:�*"����+���#)$����##�**�
����'��+�*��������������"'�"�*����(�"��*���*��������������
�����!'$��������''��+�$��)7(���0-/-050>,����"����7�+�$����
#����"���*�;��.�����02�!��$�"����"��*"���"���"��$*��#�7'$�"�������
����*��������"��&*�����)''���*"���&��##�77���"������������
*'�#�,

��	���������� ����6�:


���	�
��
���� 1-/01/1-02


���	�
�� ���)*�

���������
��������� 02/-04>4/6�
 ���������� ��*���)�����
��$�&

���������
������� 6)$$��''$�#�"���

������� �


����������		 �����8�����������9�����
�����


���	
������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���#"�������"��%*"���&����$$������"��'�� ��������*�"���##�**�
�7'��+�7��"*���#$)��������7�"����������)����������������
����

��	���������� ����6�:


���	�
��
���� 01/01/1-02


���	�
�� ���)*�

���������
��������� 02/-04;2/6�
 ���������� ��*���)�����
��$�&

���������
������� 6)$$��''$�#�"���

������� ��

Page 66



����������		 ������������	
����
������	���
������
����������	


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��������������� �!������"��#�$��%��&'(���$� �����"�)�((�$&���
��"�"&�!��$(&�����'&(&$*�+��&�,��� &�-

��	���������� ���&����((&��


���	�
��
���� #./��/#��0


���	�
�� , ��$����"&$&���((*

���������
��������� �0/��.12/3�� ���������� �(*!��$��3� "��)� ��

���������
������� 3�((��))(&'�$&��

������� ��

����������		 �������	���
�42����
�����
���������������	


�	������
��
��
����
������ ����5�� �6��(&�$�$��1!��7�%��� ���"���"� �"�'��' �6��7*�#!

��	���������� 8������ �� 


���	�
��
���� #9/��/#��0


���	�
�� , ��$����"&$&���((*

���������
��������� �0/��.1./��� ���������� � ��� $&���� $� 

���������
������� � ���� ��� %�$&��

������� �


����������		 ��4�	���
������
����������	


�	������
��
��
����
������ � �)���"�'�������������� �!���&�,��� &��$����:��#���"��;��� �
��������$� ������"�"&�$ &7�$&��

��	���������� ���&����((&��


���	�
��
���� #;/��/#��0


���	�
�� , ��$����"&$&���((*

���������
��������� �0/��.2�/3�� ���������� �(*!��$���&$*�����'&(�
'���!&

���������
������� 3�((��))(&'�$&��

������� 	�

Page 67



����������		 �����������	
������
�����
�������������	����


�	������
��
��
����
������ �������������������������������������� �������!�����
"

��	���������� #� $������


���	�
��
���� "%&"'&'(")


���	�
�� 
�����*������!����+���,�������

���������
��������� ")&("-%.&�/�� ���������� 0���!�����$�1����������2�!��

���������
������� ��*�������������

������� �	

����������		 �����
3���0��*�����"'����
3���0����������
���	����


�	������
��
��
����
������ *����������������4�5"�����!�6�7����*)����� �������+�))������

��	���������� �������������


���	�
��
���� '8&""&'(")


���	�
�� �������99��2�����:���� 

���������
��������� ")&("-.%&;�� ���������� 	.����������������

���������
������� ;������:����

������� �


����������		 ��"��

�
�5
�������	
�
�
�����
����11�������	����


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���������� ���������������+��������4������65"��� �58�����7�
,�������� ��������9��4����

��	���������� 
���������� ��


���	�
��
���� "-&"'&'(")


���	�
�� ;�����*�� ��������$

���������
��������� ")&("-8<&1�� ���������� 	�4�������� 

���������
������� 1����
99��!�����

������� ��

Page 68



����������		 ���������	���
		�����
������������������������
������������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ 
������������������� �!��"������# �!��"��" �!� ����� ���#�� ����
� �!�����!$���� ����!%�$&$"����!����$�"� &���������$�� ���'�!(�

��	���������� ��������""���


���	�
��
���� )*+,*+*),-


���	�
�� .!�� �
���� ����""&

���������
��������� ,-+),/01+�
� ���������� 
!2����3"���

���������
������� ��""��33"�$� ���

������� ��

����������		 ���������	���
		�����
������������������������
������������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ �� �!��"������# �!��"��" �!� ����� ���#�� ����� �!�����!$���� ��
��!%�$&$"����!����$�"� &���������$�� ���'�!(�

��	���������� ��������""���


���	�
��
���� )*+,*+*),-


���	�
�� .!�� �
���� ����""&

���������
��������� ,-+),/04+�5
 ���������� 
!2����3"���

���������
������� ��� ���5��"����

������� ��

����������		 ��*6�������.���7�	
���������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ 
��8�!��������"�'�!��!������"��!� ��� ������"� 

��	���������� ��������""���


���	�
��
���� ,)+,*+*),-


���	�
�� ������

���������
��������� ,-+),//)+�
� ���������� �!������!���%� �

���������
������� ��""��33"�$� ���

������� �


Page 69



����������		 ���������������	�
����
��
����
���������
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��������������������� !���������"�#�� "��$ ����!!�%%�"�$ ���
���&��$��"����#��% �����#& !������#���"�����#���"�$'�����$��
���&�� �!��" �����$�#�$ ������"�"�%�� $ ���������!��(	�$� ��$��
��"�#��#�'������"��#�& � ������!�#���#) ��

��	���������� *���+�,


���	�
��
���� -./-0/01-2


���	�
�� ���� !�$ ���3 $�"#�'�

���������
��������� -2/1-44-/+�� ���������� �#�������%����

���������
������� +�������� !�$ ��

������� ��

����������		 ��-0�����00��
���5�6���
6��������
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ 7#���������(!�%�#��8�!#�'��� �$����$��
%����&���#���"���&���
�&�#���#"����#��

��	���������� *������#��#


���	�
��
���� 19/-0/01-2


���	�
�� 7#��$����" $ �����(

���������
��������� -2/1-442/��
 ���������� 3��$!���$#(����� �������! �$ �

���������
������� �#����#���#&�$ ��

������� ��

����������		 ������6�
������	�.1������
�6���
���������
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ � %��8���# ����% ��#��#�� ���$��!���#���$�� �" ������"�5��!����

��	���������� *������#��#


���	�
��
���� 0
/--/01-2


���	�
�� 7#��$����" $ �����(

���������
��������� -2/1-449/��
 ���������� ���� �����(��#

���������
������� �#����#���#&�$ ��

������� ��

Page 70



����������		 ������������	
�����
��	���������	��


�	������
��
��
����
������ ������������������������ ��� !� �����

��	���������� ��" �
��� 


���	�
��
���� #$%��%#&��


���	�
�� ������'�����������(

���������
��������� ��%&#&&&%�	� ���������� ���)�*������ ��

���������
������� ������++��,�����

������� 
�

����������		 ��-��.
�.�/�-��.
�.��'�	��/�	�.��-��.����.���
�����	��


�	������
��
��
����
������ 
(,�0�� �1�� 0�2 �#1����3 ��0�����4��,* ��5����0�6���� ���
3���7

��	���������� )�� ����� �


���	�
��
���� #8%��%#&��


���	�
�� ������'�����������(

���������
��������� ��%&#&&9%��� ���������� ���� � ��������

���������
������� ��  ��� � �2�����

������� 
	

����������		 ��.�
����.�
��
�
���
���'��'�����/������:���'�
��.�'���'�����/�$���
���'��-����������	��


�	������
��
��
����
������ :�����,��� �2����(��������*���, ����4������;������� �4(�+��� ����
�����<�� ���� �

��	���������� ��" �
��� 


���	�
��
���� &=%�#%#&��


���	�
�� ������'�����������(

���������
��������� ��%&#&&8%�	� ���������� ..�'�� ���*,�� 

���������
������� ������++��,�����

������� 



Page 71



����������		 ��������������		�
�����������
	��
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ �������������������������������������� �!"���������!�����#����!�
"�$%�����#��!����$������$$�#�����&�������$

��	���������� ��'�##���(���


���	�
��
���� )*+&,+,)&*


���	�
�� -$�������!�������� 

���������
��������� &*+),))�+.�	 ���������� �$�/��$��0�(��

���������
������� .�����11��#�����

������� 
�

����������		 ��2����	���
	��������03�	�������0����
	��
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ ,��4�$��$�!�$��$�"��!�"����!�,��4�.$����$����������

��	���������� 	�5�6����


���	�
��
���� )*+&,+,)&*


���	�
�� -$�������!�������� 

���������
��������� &*+),)&)+.�	 ���������� �$���#��$!������

���������
������� .�����11��#�����

������� 
�

����������		 ��&27�8���
0�
��9��
�3���
	��
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ �"�����$� �$��$��(�������

��	���������� ��%�������


���	�
��
���� )7+&,+,)&*


���	�
�� �11��#������6���!$�"�

���������
��������� &*+),)&&+.�	 ���������� �$����#���$'�$�

���������
������� .�����11��#�����

������� 
�

����������		 ��:�8��3.
�3��	
�����
	��
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ ������;���$� ��$�����(����������!�#��<�$���������(���������$���

��	���������� 	�5�6����


���	�
��
���� ):+&,+,)&*


���	�
�� -$�������!�������� 

���������
��������� &*+),)&,+.�	 ���������� �$�0���'�$����

���������
������� .�����11��#�����

������� 



Page 72



����������		 ����������		
���	�����
���	���


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���������������������

��	���������� ���������


���	�
��
���� � !��!�"�#


���	�
�� $�%������&�����%��'

���������
��������� �#!"�"�#!��� ���������� �����(���

���������
������� �)���*�����%����

������� �	

����������		 ���+��		,�	
,�
	*,���
���	���


�	������
��
��
����
������ 
�)���-�.��/�0�(�����������%�&�����,�)-�%�����

��	���������� ������1�%�2%�


���	�
��
���� �+!��!�"�#


���	�
�� $�%������&�����%��'

���������
��������� �#!"�"��!�
	 ���������� ����3%������&&���%�

���������
������� �����
�����4%����

������� �


����������		 ��� �(
		156$�5��,���	�����
���	���


�	������
��
��
����
������ ,�2���������7���22����%��8)��&��-�9���2�4%���7�.%���%���-�7�����
���4%�����%�&�����������7�#�#:8�&���2�&.�����-��.����
%�����%��&��%�/��-�;���)82��������7���!"���<!���=

��	���������� 	��4�%�������


���	�
��
���� �"!��!�"�#


���	�
�� $�%������&�����%��'

���������
��������� �#!"�"�+!��� ���������� ����%)�������%�

���������
������� �)���*�����%����

������� ��

Page 73



����������		 �����������	
�����	
�	
���������
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��������������������������

��	���������� �� �!����


���	�
��
���� "#$�#$#"�%


���	�
�� &��������'��������(

���������
��������� �%$"#"#"$��� ���������� ���!���)��

���������
������� �*����++��,�����

������� 	�

����������		 ���
	-�	���
�	�.�"��	�/&/���	/0��������
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ /�������������������,��'�������1�*�������2���)�1��*�'���3������
)�������3�����

��	���������� �� �!����


���	�
��
���� #"$�#$#"�%


���	�
�� &��������'��������(

���������
��������� �%$"#"#�$��� ���������� ����'�����1��)�

���������
������� �*����++��,�����

������� 	


����������		 ���
	-�	���
�	�.�"��	�/&/���	/0��������
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ /�������������������,��'�������1�*����4���5������������'����5�
��������6

��	���������� �� �!����


���	�
��
���� #"$�#$#"�%


���	�
�� &��������'��������(

���������
��������� �%$"#"#7$�-� ���������� ����'�����1��)�

���������
������� �����'�-*��'��1

������� 	�

Page 74



����������		 �����������	
��
��	���
����������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���������������������������� ��!���"�#��#$������#���#�

��	���������� ���%��	�&&%��


���	�
��
���� '()**)'+*,


���	�
�� -���#� ���%#%���&&.

���������
��������� *,)+'+'/)0
� ���������� ������.�1��&��

���������
������� 0�&&����&%��#%��

������� 	�

����������		 �����
�2��
����	� 
3���34� 
3���3���
3�4�����
��
�	���������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��������#��#�����5%�����%�#���6�%&�%��� �����#�
*')+'*7,)�6 �#��%��&��������$�&%�#4���������#������%��������
���#%#%���4�%��#�&&�#%��������$������#���#����������&�8%��4�
��#���#%������������������������%#%��%������9%#���������
�:#���#%����;�%����#

��	���������� <�����-�&&�����


���	�
��
���� *()*')'+*,


���	�
�� -���#� ���%#%���&&.

���������
��������� *,)+'+,*)�6 ���������� ������.�<���%�

���������
������� �%�#���6�%&�%��

������� 	�

����������		 ��''��=-� ��
��-�
	��3��������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ �$���#���.��%����:#���%��

��	���������� ���%��	�&&%��


���	�
��
���� */)*')'+*,


���	�
�� -���#� ���%#%���&&.

���������
��������� *,)+'+,')0
� ���������� ���������%��&�

���������
������� 0�&&����&%��#%��

������� 	�

Page 75



����������		 ��������������� ���������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ 0%��#��&�����:#���%���������%����&���%��)�������#������#.���

��	���������� 
�>������:�&&


���	�
��
���� '?)**)'+*,


���	�
�� -���#� ���%#%���&&.

���������
��������� *,)+'+,,)0
� ���������� 	����%�%�<�%��#

���������
������� 0�&&����&%��#%��

������� 	�

����������		 ��/'� ��������2��
���������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ 
���>�%��%������*,)+*'(�)0
��$%#��#������%#%�������������
�������%��&%��������5�&�:�$%���$4����&������#�����:%�#%���
������5�#��.�$%#����������������������5%�%����������#�������
&�.��#

��	���������� �%9��3#���


���	�
��
���� '?)**)'+*,


���	�
�� -���#� ���%#%���&&.

���������
��������� *,)+'+,�)0
� ���������� ���3#�5���1���

���������
������� 0�&&����&%��#%��

������� 		

����������		 ��**�2���� �

���������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ '�6�����@�0�&&

��	���������� A����������


���	�
��
���� +()*')'+*,


���	�
�� -���#� ���%#%���&&.

���������
��������� *,)+'+,7)��� ���������� <�$���9%�=����#�%���!
<"

���������
������� �����������5�#%��

������� 	


Page 76



����������		 ����1����
3�4�,'���
1����3�
�����������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ �$�@�#���.��%����:#���%���$%#����������&�������������#4�
���5%�%������%#%���&��&��#����&�#�$%#��/��#����#�>�������

��	���������� 3%������>����


���	�
��
���� '+)*')'+*,


���	�
�� ���&%��#%���1%#����$�

���������
��������� *,)+'+,?)0
� ���������� ������$��������!�&.���#�"��#�

���������
������� 0�&&����&%��#%��

������� 	�

����������		 �����	������
3���=��3�
���=����
<4����-6
=	-��

��	��������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������  ����������������&������������#%�������,������������4�
&�������%��������:#����&����#%��

��	���������� ���%��	�&&%��


���	�
��
���� '+)*')'+*,


���	�
�� -���#� ���%#%���&&.

���������
��������� *,)+'+�*)0
� ���������� 
�%5���%#%���3���������#%���3��

���������
������� 0�&&����&%��#%��

������� 
�

����������		 ��7*�-��3�1����
��	��������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ 3%��&���#���.��%����:#���%��

��	���������� �%8�1�&&�


���	�
��
���� +/)*')'+*,


���	�
�� -���#� ���%#%���&&.

���������
��������� *,)+'+�,)0
� ���������� ������&���#��$�

���������
������� 0�&&����&%��#%��

������� 



Page 77



����������		 �����������	�	
������
��
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ �������������������������������������������������������������
 ������!��"� �#��$�%��"&�#������ �#�� �#�����'��"$���������
$�(��

��	���������� ��&�������


���	�
��
���� )*+�,+,)��


���	�
�� -�������� ��������.

���������
��������� ��+),)//+0�
 ���������� ������%���$��� �����

���������
������� 0(����!!��"�����

������� �	

����������		 ��1�2���
	����
3��	
������
��
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ �$��������(������'�2������"������������ �������4������5

��	���������� 
�(����(�����


���	�
��
���� )�+�,+,)��


���	�
�� �������!!��������6(��� 

���������
��������� ��+),)1/+-�� ���������� -��.���7��

���������
������� -��
�	�6(���

������� �


����������		 ���)�2�����89�����	98�����
��
���


�	������
��
��
����
������ �7����������� ��'�������������� �����

��	���������� 
�:�3����


���	�
��
���� );+�,+,)��


���	�
�� -�������� ��������.

���������
��������� ��+),)1*+0�
 ���������� ���2���.�<��� �'

���������
������� 0(����!!��"�����

������� ��

Page 78



����������		 ������������	��
����
�����
������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��������������������������������������������������� �����!�����"�
#������������������"$

��	���������� 
�%�&����


���	�
��
���� '()�*)*'�+


���	�
�� ���,��

���������
��������� �+)'*'-�).�
 ���������� ��/0�,���1�00,���/���0��

���������
������� .,���
22��������

������� ��

����������		 ��*'�34�.�����
�5����
������


�	������
��
��
����
������ 
� �,����#���20���������������������!�����"�,������16����

��	���������� 5���������


���	�
��
���� *')�*)*'�+


���	�
�� 7��,��1�����������8�
� �,�����

���������
��������� �+)'*'-9)4:�; ���������� 	����0�;�����
��������

���������
������� 
�1�4!�����"����

������� �


����������		 ��+��3����
����

14����
������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��<�8���0�#��=�������#���"�����

��	���������� >�����,����


���	�
��
���� ��)�*)*'�+


���	�
�� 	�����1�����������/

���������
��������� �+)'*'(')��� ���������� ������0������/

���������
������� �����������#�����

������� ��

Page 79



����������		 ������������	�
���
���
�����������������
�	


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��������������������������� �!��!�����"#�����!��������
���$����

��	���������� ��"������%���


���	�
��
���� &�'(
'
&()


���	�
�� �$����*�����������+

���������
��������� ()'&
&,('��- ���������� ��+��#�.�
��/�$ ��+

���������
������� ��/�$�� �����

������� ��

����������		 ��
�0�����������1��������
�	


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��2�����/�$ ����3��.�$��2��!.� ���� �#�.����/���������� ����
��$��$������$�.����/����������.������!�"���$��2����/�$ �������
$��$����/�����4

��	���������� ��"������%���


���	�
��
���� &5'(
'
&()


���	�
�� �$����*�����������+

���������
��������� ()'&
&,
'6
� ���������� �$ ����#$$�+

���������
������� 6#��������������

������� ��

����������		 ��(7�����������������
�	


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���$� �����/��������������2�$��.��!���2�# ��2$��� ��!���
�3�����!.�# �����8�"��$����.�# ������#����������#������

��	���������� ��"������%���


���	�
��
���� (
'(
'
&()


���	�
�� ��2# �

���������
��������� ()'&
&,9'6
� ���������� �$����/�$��#���+

���������
������� 6#��������������

������� ��

Page 80



����������		 ���:;:�������
�������(&����:��6:������:-����
�����
�	


�	������
��
��
����
������ �$��������2������$����+��$��������$���2��%� ���!����+!$�#�������
�$��������2�$�� ��� ��!��< ��$�+������� �$������"#�����!������$��
�2��%� ���!���$���$=�3��.���$=��!��2�7���$ ��3��.�/�$��������2�
*���������
��2��������!���$��  ����(
'&
(9)'6
���������$��.��
$��2���������$������+�#���2��.�������$����+��$��

��	���������� ���/������ ��


���	�
��
���� 
&'(
'
&()


���	�
�� �$����*�����������+

���������
��������� ()'&
&,5'6
� ���������� ��%���������+��#$ �$+

���������
������� 6#��������������

������� ��

����������		 ��
7�	:���*������������
�	


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���$���� �$/���$+

��	���������� ����.�0�+��


���	�
��
���� &)'(
'
&()


���	�
�� :  #��*�$��2������<���32#��
 �

���������
��������� ()'&
&8
'���� ���������� �$����$�3��� �3���

���������
������� ��*��$��� �����/����

������� �	

����������		 ��7��:����������������
�	


�	������
��
��
����
������ �$��� ���$�� ��!���������$!��!��2�$��2����2�$����3�$��� ����
$��2

��	���������� ��=�������


���	�
��
���� 
&'(
'
&()


���	�
�� ��2# �

���������
��������� ()'&
&8�'6
� ���������� �$ ��+�����#$2$�+

���������
������� 6#��������������

������� �


Page 81



����������		 ����������	�
���
�������������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ������������������������� !��"�#!�$��$%&
�����������'(��)'*�+�)#��
�������������������'(��%�)'*�,"��+ !���,

��	���������� ��+#,�-! .� !


���	�
��
���� $$/$�/��$�


���	�
�� 0+ !"��'!�#"#'! ))�

���������
��������� $�/���12/��� ���������� �+���)*�!�0+��!

���������
������� �+����+�,�+( "#'!

������� ��

����������		 ��������3��4��3
-�����3�������������


�	������
��
��
����
������ �'�#!# 4���� �'+�4��')��� 5� !�����������+'*!�)#6"�"'����
 �'(��7+'�!��)�(�)� !��+������� �5�6+'����(�)'.��!"�"'�7#(��
����)� + !���6+'��* ))

��	���������� ��+#,�-! .� !


���	�
��
���� �8/$$/��$�


���	�
�� 0+ !"��'!�#"#'! ))�

���������
��������� $�/���18/��� ���������� 	�)" �#+���"�

���������
������� �+����+�,�+( "#'!

������� ��

����������		 ���
��������0����������4���3
�
�0��������
����9�����3	����������


�	������
��
��
����
������ �� !7��'6��,��6+'��!'!�+�,#��!"# )�"+ #!#!7���!"+��:�,���) ,,�
	$;�"'�#!��,"+# )��!#"�:�,���) ,,�,��$4���� !���2;

��	���������� �#<�
�)),


���	�
��
���� ��/$�/��$�


���	�
�� 0+ !"��'!�#"#'! ))�

���������
��������� $�/���2�/=�� ���������� �+�0#)��+"��!''5

���������
������� =�))�3..)#� "#'!

������� �


Page 82



����������		 �����������	
���
����
�������


�	������
��
��
����
������ 	�������������������������������������� �!������� ���!����"����
��#����� ���"��$��%����������������� ��&����� �#��$���

��	���������� ��'��	����


���	�
��
���� �()�*)*��+


���	�
�� ,�����-�� ���������

���������
��������� �+)�*�.+)/�� ���������� ����� �����
 �&�0����

���������
������� /1���
!!��$�����

������� �	

����������		 ��*2�
	���3,��-��	����
�����4�/��3���
�������


�	������
��
��
����
������ 	���������������������������

��	���������� 5� �������


���	�
��
���� �.)�*)*��+


���	�
�� 3��1��-����"�$���������"1�����

���������
��������� �+)�*�.2)
�6� ���������� ������0���

���������
������� �6-�
��!��� �6�%���!

������� �


����������		 ��*�����3,���
���
���
��4�
�������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ������������� �����������

��	���������� ��#�$$�������


���	�
��
���� �()�*)*��+


���	�
�� ,�����-�� ���������

���������
��������� �+)�*�2�)/�� ���������� ����� �����6��1����

���������
������� /1���
!!��$�����

������� ��

Page 83



����������		 �����������	
������
����������	


�	������
��
��
����
������ ������������������������������ �!��"�#��$"������������
������������������#��$"

��	���������� ��%��&����


���	�
��
���� '()'*)*+',


���	�
�� -���������������../

���������
��������� ',)+*+(')0�� ���������� ���1��������2����

���������
������� 03..��##.�$�����

������� ���

����������		 ��,��	������
����
����������	


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��%�4����3$���/�'4* ����"�3�����������������������������/�
* 

��	���������� 2�����3����


���	�
��
���� '�)'*)*+',


���	�
�� -���������������../

���������
��������� ',)+*'+*)��� ���������� ����-������"�

���������
������� �����������������

������� ���

����������		 ��'(�25��
��5����
����������	


�	������
��
��
����
������ *���/.������4�0�..
�.����4����!���������/�* ������������
�.����4����!���������/�* ��������������������3$��.� ���/�*4
, 

��	���������� 2�����3����


���	�
��
���� '6)'*)*+',


���	�
�� -���������������../

���������
��������� ',)+*'+,)��� ���������� ���&3�"�%��

���������
������� �����������������

������� ��


Page 84



����������		 �����������	��
�������
�������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��������
������������������������ !�"��� ����#!

��	���������� $"�����%��%


���	�
��
���� #&'# ' (#�


���	�
�� )%"���
���*�*��"++�

���������
��������� #�'( #(,'�
� ���������� �%�)%"�"!�-�"+�

���������
������� �%���
%���%."�*��

������� ���

����������		 ������
���
�/���
�
0��0���1�/����
�/���2� �����

���
�/����
�������


�	������
��
��
����
������ -�%!"�*����3�*���%�"+�������"++�2�����.���*+"�*���4%*++�����%�"%�
"�������4%*++���*��*��3*%���3+��%����3%�����*����

��	���������� �*5�6�++�


���	�
��
���� #�'# ' (#�


���	�
�� )%"���
���*�*��"++�

���������
��������� #�'( #(7'��
 ���������� �"8+������


���������
������� �*�������*+�*�4

������� ���

����������		 ���9������6�������1���
�������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���*�4+�����%���%�"%��:����*�����*����:�����������������%�"%�
�"++��3������%*4*�"+����++*�4����������;#7!2��"��"�!":*!�!�
��*4����3��;&!2�"����"��"���".�����*4����3� ;�7!

��	���������� ������"��:�++


���	�
��
���� (<'# ' (#�


���	�
�� 
%*�%�"88%�."+�����%�=

���������
��������� #�'( ###')
1 ���������� �%�������%�

���������
������� )
1����=����

������� ���

Page 85



����������		 ����������	�
���
�����������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��������������������� �!��"��#��$���%�#�����&

��	���������� '(���������


���	�
��
���� )*+)�+�,)!


���	�
�� -�(�"�.����"���(// 

���������
��������� )!+,�))�+��� ���������� ��%������"

���������
������� ��������%��$("���

������� ���

����������		 ��0����
����
������1�����������


�	������
��
��
����
������ ��/���(2�������$�

��	���������� .3��%�4�(#�(�


���	�
��
���� ��+))+�,)!


���	�
�� -�(�"�.����"���(// 

���������
��������� )!+,�))!+�.� ���������� ��%�.(��/�����3� ��

���������
������� ����%����.��%����(

������� ��	

����������		 ��1���
�����
15���	4�

��1�����������


�	������
��
��
����
������ 
���/��&(�(&��6���3��� 5����2%3�#�(���%"��(&�������(��&(����

��	���������� 	�(�3��� /�


���	�
��
���� �,+)�+�,)!


���	�
�� ��6�%��"���%%���.��"���7
89

���������
��������� )!+,�)�,+
:

 ���������� ���'������3(��%��

���������
������� �
.�
8�%"��&�
�$�/�#

������� ��


Page 86



����������		 ���������	�
��������
���
���
���
	�������


�������
�������������	


�	������
��
��
����
������ ����������������������� �!�"����#!��"��$���"� �%��&�$! ���� '��$�
���%��

��	���������� 
�#�%%���(���


���	�
��
���� )*+,)+)*,-


���	�
�� � ����
��"��������.

���������
��������� ,-+*),)-+/�� ���������� ��.0�!���
����$�

���������
������� /!��������%�����

������� ���

����������		 ��-)�
���
���
�
������������
1��������	


�	������
��
��
����
������ 2��%��3������#.�,*4���"� �"!%��#.�,0

��	���������� 
� ���1���0��


���	�
��
���� )�+,,+)*,-


���	�
�� � ����
��"��������.

���������
��������� ,-+*),)5+��� ���������� � �
�%�� "���!���

���������
������� � ���� ��� 6�����

������� ���

����������		 ��-,�1�7����7��
�������������	


�	������
��
��
����
������ ������� �.���"���(����������%� �� ����$��(�����$�$� �$����"�
���$������ �.� �� ��(�������

��	���������� 
�#�%%���(���


���	�
��
���� )*+,)+)*,-


���	�
�� � ����
��"��������.

���������
��������� ,-+*),)�+/�� ���������� � ���0��"������ 

���������
������� /!��������%�����

������� ���

Page 87



����������		 ������������	�
���
���������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���������������������������� �!�����"�������"��#�������$���
��$��%���&������"��"������"�'%��(�����"�)��������������"��"�����
��(���!&�����"����*���������"�������&��"�+�� ��,

��	���������� ��-������


���	�
��
���� ��.�/./0�1


���	�
�� 2"����3�����������)

���������
��������� �1.0/�1/.4
� ���������� �"������"����(&�"")

���������
������� 4!���
++�� �����

������� ��	

����������		 ���05�
�	���
������������������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ 	�����������#������������"���������"� ������#�#"�������������
���������

��	���������� ��&�  �������


���	�
��
���� �6.�/./0�1


���	�
�� 2"����3�����������)

���������
��������� �1.0/�7�.4
� ���������� �"�8��"��������"���

���������
������� 4!���
++�� �����

������� ��


����������		 ������4
�9��
�����
	��������
��


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���"��+� ��$���++�� ������#�"���(�&�� :�&!����#� ����)

��	���������� ��&�  ��;�)��


���	�
��
���� /0.�/./0�1


���	�
�� 2"����3�����������)

���������
��������� �1.0/�55.4
� ���������� �"�<����'��������)

���������
������� 4!���
++�� �����

������� ���

Page 88



����������		 �����������	
����

���������	��


�	������
��
��
����
������ ����������������������������������������� ��!"��� ��������
#��$�%�!��������#� �����& �������� ���'������#���(������������
�����������

��	���������� 
���  ����!#�


���	�
��
���� )*+�)+)*�,


���	�
�� -�����.��#��������!

���������
��������� �,+*)�/0+1	� ���������� �����&����#���������(�������

���������
������� 1&���
''�� �����

������� ���

����������		 ����2��/���
�.�	
.��
�
3��������	��


�	������
��
��
����
������ 
�'�� �4������&�#��!�%���

��	���������� ��&���3&�����


���	�
��
���� �5+�)+)*�,


���	�
�� -�����.��#��������!

���������
��������� �,+*)�66+1	� ���������� ��!4�&�(�.�44&���!���4��

���������
������� 1&���
''�� �����

������� ��


����������		 ����������
3�����7-�����������	��


�	������
��
��
����
������ 
�������2�����!����������������%(� (������#����!��#��(�������
%��������(�����������#%������(�&����!�,8,4"�(�����4���4&4�
(���(�����,854"���#�(��������$���(���(�����)8//4

��	���������� ��&���3&�����


���	�
��
���� �0+�)+)*�,


���	�
�� �������''��$�����9&���#

���������
��������� �,+*)�0,+-�3 ����������

���������
������� -�3��
�9&���

������� ���

Page 89



����������		 ������������	��
������
�����


�	������
��
��
����
������ �������������������������

��	���������� �������� ����


���	�
��
���� !"#$!#!"$�


���	�
�� %���������������&&�

���������
��������� $�#"!$'"#(�� ���������� �����������	�)�����&&)���

���������
������� (*&&��++&�������

������� ���

����������		 ��',-,,�.�/�
��������.0� ����
������������
�����


�	������
��
��
����
������ ���*����1��������$23
(�&&�����	���)����4�*++������5
���*���!�	���)��������$�
��������+&�����!"3

��	���������� �1�������+)��


���	�
��
���� !"#$!#!"$�


���	�
�� %���������������&&�

���������
��������� $�#"!$,2#��� ���������� �&�)�*�1���))*�������)��

���������
������� ������������������

������� ���

Page 90



����������	

�����

������������	��

�����	��	�����������	�������������
���������������������������	�����	��������������������	
�������	���	������������	�������

����������	
��
��� � !""�#�!$%�

������
���� � � &�
$'()��*�())�� � � �$+,-.�/

������
�������� �������������
����������	
���
���������
����
��
���
����
��
���
������	�

����
������� ������
�����	

������
��������

 ���

������
 ��� ������	
�������	�����	�

������
!������	 ����"��

������
!������	
!���
 #$%&&%'#&(

��	�����	�


 �"���
��
����� �"�����
 �

������
��	�����

 ��
)	�������
����"��
���
������
�	
���
����	��
����
���
���������
����
��
�
�������
�	�
���
�������
�	�
��
��	�������
��
��
�
����
�	�������

�������	*
�����
���
����
���
�	
�
����
�	
���
�������	��
��
���
������
������	�+
��
��
�
���
�	�
�	�
���

������
��
������
��
���
��	�����
��

��
���	�
�	
������
����
"��

���
���
�	�	���
�������*
���������
������
���
	�"
��

�	�����
�	���������	�
����
��
	��
	����������
������

�	����������
��������
����
����
���
���������
�����
�	�
��
����
�	
���
����*
 ��
����
��
����
���
����
��
���
�	���������	
���
����������*

����������	
��
��� � !"��#"!'.$

������
���� � � 0.,
(
1�*�
��-2�(-
�� � �
,)(�-2�'-$�-���$+,-.�/

������
�������� !������
����
��
����
�����	
��
�������	
��
��������
�"�,������
�"����	������
"���
���
�
�	
���
���������
�	�

���������	�
��
���	�
���	����
"���
��
���

���������
������
���

���
��������
-�	�
��
����������
���.�	�
����
��

��
�������
�	
����
�����	
��
����.�
�

����
������� ������
/�/����	

������
�������� ���

������
 ��� ������	
�������	�����	�

������
!������	 !��
�����

������
!������	
!���
 #'%#0%'#&(

��	�����	�

�"���
��
����� �"�����
 �

������
��	�����

 ��
������
"��
����	��
���
�������
��
���
�����	
���
�
�����
�	
����
��
���
���.
�����	�
��
1�
���
�	�
���.�
���+
������	
����+

 �
����	
������
"���
������
���

���
��������
-�	�*  ��
��������
��
���
�
�"�
������
�����
"���
���
��
"�	��"�
��	.�	
�	��
���
�����	*


 ��
)	�������
�������
����
���
��������
"����
	��
���

���
�����	�
��
������
������	��
��
���
���������
��
�������	��
��
���
��	��������	

����
��
���
������.
���

������	��	�
����������*
2��
�����
"����
��
�
���	�����	�
����
��
�������
��
1�
���
�	�
���.�
���
�	�
�������.�	�

��
/������
�������
���
���
��
���
����	�
��	�����	�
��
�����
����������*
��
����
��
"��
��	�����
��
����
��������
��������
��&3
�	�
��($
�	�

�
����
���	�����
��
���
����
�	�
��
���
�����
���
������*

Agenda Item 8Page 91



����������	
��
��� ����������	


������
���� � � ��
��	���������	�� � � �
���	��

������
�������� ���	��
��
���
�	�
��	������	
��
��	���
������	������
��
����
�������	���	��
������	����
�	���

����
������� ����
���	����

������
��������

������
����  �����	
!������	�����	�

������
"������	 "��
�����

������
"������	
"���
 #$%##%&'#(

��	�����	�

�����
��
����� �������
��

������
��	�����

���
�	�������
������
����
���
���	����
��
����

������	
��
���
����	�
�����
����
�����
��
����)
 
 *	
�������	
��
��	�������
�������+�	�

������	
�	���
�����
�����
�	�
�����
�����
��
�	���,����
�����
��
�����
������
�	�
������)
 
 ���
�	�������
���
	��
�����
����
���

�������
�	�
�����
	��
������
�	
���
����
��
�
�
���
��
���
������	�)
���
������
���
���
�����)


 ����������	
��
��� ����������	


������
���� � � ���������
���� � � �
���	��

������
�������� ���	��
��
���
�	�
��	������	
��
��	���
��
���
������	�
�����
-�����
�(.
��
�
����
������

�����
�	

�������

���������	
-�����
�$.

����
������� �����
 ����	

������
��������

������
����  �����	
!������	�����	�

������
"������	 "��
�����

������
"������	
"���
 &&%#'%&'#(

��	�����	�

�����
��
����� �������
��

������
��	�����

���
���		�	�
*	�������
������
����
���
���	���
����
�����
��
�
���	�����	�
��	��	������	
��

�������
���������	
����������
	���
��
���
������

��������/
�	�
����
��
�����
���
��������
�$
�����
�����
�	

�������
���������	
�����
�����	
���
�
����	��
������	
�����
����������
�	�

��	���
��
���
������	��/
��
���
�����
�	�
��
���
��������)
���
������
���
���������
���	
���
�����)

���
���		�	�
*	�������
	����
����
����
��������
���
�	
�	�
���
�	���
���		�	�
���
�����	
���
���
��
���
����
��	���	��
�����/
���
���
	��

������
����
�
�����	
���
������	�
���
������
����	
����
����
��
���
�����
��
��
�
�����	����
��0�
�	�
������/
�	�
����
��
�������
��
��
���

���������	)

����
��
���
�����
���		�	�
������
�	
���
����
�	�����	�
��������
�����
�$
������
�	

�������
���������	
�������	�
���
�	���������	
��
���
�$

�������
$
"�������	
�	
�����
���
&'#&/
�	�
�	
����
����
���
*	�������
���
���������
���
���	���
�	
������	�
�����
��������
�������
�	��)

Page 92



����������	
��
��� ������������

������
���� 	 	 
���
��	�������	
���	 	 ����
���	������	��������

������
�������� �������
����
��
�����	
��
�������	
��
��������
����������
������	�������
���������	�
��
���	�
���	����
����
��

���

���������
������
���

���
��������
 �	�
�	�
����
��	������	�
���!�

"���
������� #�����
$�$����	

������
"������� #%&

������
'��� ������	
#������	�����	�

������
�������	 �������

������
�������	
����
 ()*(+*)(,-

"�	�����	�

�����
��
"���� �������
'�

������
��	�����

'��
������
���
����	��
���
�������
��
���
�����	
���
�
�����
�	
����
��
���
���!
�����	�
��
.�
���
�	�
"��!�
����
������	
#����

'�
����	
&�����
����
������
���

���
��������
 �	�/ '��
��������
��
���
�
���
������
�����
��	!�	
�	��
���
�����	/

'��
0	�������
�������
����
���
��������
�����
	��
���

���
�����	�
��
������
������	��
��
���
���������
��
�������	��
��
���
��	��������	

����
��
���
������!
���

������	��	�
����������/
��������
���
�������!�	�
�����	���
���
	��
��
���
����
���
"��	���1�
�������	��
��
�����

	��
������
�	�
����
��
�������
��
.�
���
��
"��!�
���/
��
�����
�	
���
���	��	�
��
���
	��
��	�����
����
"���
��������
��������
"�,2
�	�
"�-3

�	�
��
�������
���
������/

����������	
��
��� ������������

������
���� 	 	 ��
��
	����	���
��	�����	���	�
�������	
���	 	 	 ��������

������
�������� �������
�	�
��
����
��
�������	
��
3
��������
������	�������
����
3
���
������
���!�	�
������
�	�
	��
��������

"���
������� ������
�����	

������
"�������

������
'��� ������	
#������	�����	�

������
�������	 ���
�����

������
�������	
����
 (4*,)*)(,-

"�	�����	�

�����
��
"���� �������
'�

������
��	�����

�����
���
0	�������
��	������
����
�
	�
���
��
��	���	�
�����
�����	
������
����
�
��������
����������	
����
���	
����������
���
������

�	�
���!
��
���
��������
�������
�	�
��
��	�
��	����������
������������
�	
�������	
��
���

�������
��5��
������	��
��
���
	����
��
'��

6���	/
'��
���������
�������	�
��
���
������	�
��
�	��������	�
��
�������
���
�������
 
����	�
�	�
���
�������
�����
��
���
����
���������
���

������	��
���

���	�
���
���!
���

'��
6���	/
'��
0	�������
��	������
����
���
�������
�	�
�����
����
�	
�	����
��
�	�	�
�	�

����������	�
������
�	
���
�����	�
��
'��
6���	�
�����
�	
���	
��������
���

���
�����	�
��
���
������
�������
��	�����
��
��������
"�()�
"�(-

�	�
"�-3/
'��
���&
����
������
�����
�
�����	��
��
���
�����	
��
���
�����
�	����	
�	�/

Page 93



����������	
��
��� ����������	


������
���� � � ���
�������
���� � � �
���	��

������
�������� �������	
��
�
���
��	���������
��
���	�
��
�����

����
������� �������
�����

������
�������� ���

������
����  �����	
�������	�����	�

������
!������	 !��
����"

������
!������	
!���
 #$%&'%'#&(

��	"����	�

�)��"
��
����� �)��"�"
��

������
��	�����

���
��������
)��
���
���
�������	
��
�
��	���������
��
���
���	�
��
���
")����	�
���
�
"������"
����"*
���
�	�������
�����"
)���
���
+����

���������
�	"
�����"
����
���
���������
)���"
������
"�
�	�	�
�	"
�����
��
�������
���
������	�
����"�	�
��	�*

���
�	�������
�����"
����
)�����
�����
)���"
��
	�
�
����
���	
���
	���������	�
����������
���
��������
)���"
��
"����
�	���
��
���

���������
�	"
�������	��
��
���
����
�	"
)���"
������
�	��	������
)����	
���
������
���	�*


���
������
)��
"��
����"
*

Page 94


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	6.1 66 - 68 PLYMOUTH ROAD, PLYMOUTH  13/02255/FUL
	6.2 5 COLLEGE PARK PLACE, PLYMOUTH  13/01755/FUL
	6.3 MARINE ACADEMY PLYMOUTH, TREVITHICK ROAD, PLYMOUTH  13/02082/FUL
	6.4 ST BONIFACE'S COLLEGE SPORTS GROUND, COYPOOL ROAD, MARSH MILLS, PLYMOUTH  13/01196/FUL
	7 PLANNING APPLICATION DECISIONS ISSUED
	8 APPEAL DECISIONS

